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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Fabtech Technologies Limited
(Formerly Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly
known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) (“the Company"”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2025, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Cash Flows
and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended on that date and notes to the financial statements,
including the summary of the material accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended,
("Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2025, its profit including other comprehensive Income and its cash flows and the changes in equity for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Sfatements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Standalone Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
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Key Audit Matters

Response to Key Audit Matters & Conclusion

Chartered Accountants

Recoverability and valuation of allowance for
impairment of Overdue Trade Receivables
Trade receivables, including retention money
with customers forms a significant part of the
Standalone Financial Statements. Customer
contracts typically involve time consuming and
complex conditions around closure of contracts,
including technical acceptances. This generally
leads to longer and significant time for
realization of receivables.

As described in Note 13 to the Standalone
Financial =~ Statements, the Company has
outstanding trade receivables of T 3,239.73
Lakhs for more than 365 days (“overdue trade
receivables”) as on March 31, 2025. The
Company recognizes loss allowance for trade
receivables at the expected credit loss ('ECL') as
per the principles enunciated under Ind AS 109,
Financial  Instruments (Ind AS  109).
Assessment of the recoverability of trade
receivables with the related ECL is inherently
subjective and requires significant management
judgement which includes repayment history
and financial position of entities from whom
these balances are recoverable, terms of
underlying arrangements, overdue balances,
market conditions etc.

Considering the materiality of the amounts
involved and significant degree of judgement
and subjectivity involved in the estimates and
assumptions used in determining the expected
credit loss, we have considered this matter as a
key audit matter.

Our audit procedures included but were not limited to the
following;
» Obtained an understanding of the process adopted by the

Company in estimating expected credit loss including the
key inputs and assumptions. Since assumptions and
parameters are based on historical data and available
forward looking information with respect to Trade
Receivables, we assessed whether historical experience and
other information was representative of current
circumstances and are relevant;

Assessed and tested the design and operating effectiveness
of the internal controls over the process of estimating
recoverability and the allowance for impairment on trade
receivables in accordance with Ind AS 109;

Understanding the key inputs used in the provisioning
model by the Company such as repayment history, terms
of underlying arrangements, overdue balances, market
conditions etc.

Tested the methodology applied in the credit loss provision
calculation by comparing it to the requirements of Ind AS
109, and appropriateness and reasonableness of the
assumptions related to credit loss rate including the
historical bad-debls applied in their assessment of the
feceivables allowance.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon (‘other information’)

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the

information included in the Report of the Board of Directors,

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Standalone
Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated.

If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is no material misstatement of this other

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to
the preparation and presentation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity
of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management and the Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intend to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, ar has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

o+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
coliusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal controls.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the guing concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future evenis or conditions may cause the Company to cease to conlinue as a going concern,
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e [Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the Standalone Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope
of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the benefits
of public interest of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), as amended, issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement
of Cash Flows and Statement of changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31 2025 from being appointed as
a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

Registered Office: 201, Classic Pentagon, Westermn Express Highway, Near Bisleri Factory, Andhen

East, Mumbai-400099 2 RA8,

Branch offices : Ahmedabad | Surat | Bhilwara | Chittorgarh

Website : www.aimeraandajmera.co.in Email : info@ajmeraandajmera.co.in %K



; 75\ Ajmera & Ajmera

INDIA Chartered Accountants

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal
financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors
during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i) There Company has disclosed impact of pending litigation on its financial position in its Standalone
Financial Statements. (Refer Note No. 41 of Standalone Financial Statements);

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there are
material foreseeable losses as at March 31, 2025;

iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv) (a) Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the Note
No 54 (iv) to the Standalone Financial Statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the Note
No 54 (iv) to the Standalone Financial Statements, no funds have been received by the Company
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly
or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

© Based on the audit procedures adopted by us, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations made by the Management under sub clause (a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatement;

v) The interim special dividend was declared and paid by the Company during the year and until the date
of this audit report is in accordance with section 123 of the Companies Act 2013.
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vi). Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software
systems for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 which have the
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all
relevant transactions recorded in the software systems. Further, during the course of our audit we did
not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with and the audit trail has been
preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements for record retention.

For Ajmera & Ajmera
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 018796C)

Per se Sourabh Ajmera
Partner &7
(Membership No. 166931) 7 100
UDIN: 25166931 BMINPUX8849

Date: August 02, 2025
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure ‘A’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report to the
Members of Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) of even
date)

(i) Inrespect of the Company’s Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets;

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals
during the year and no material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties (other than properties where the company
is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) as disclosed in the financial
statements are held in the name of the Company, Refer Note no. 5 of the Standalone Financial Statements.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not revalued its property,
plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) and its intangible assets. Accordingly, the
requirements under paragraph 3(i)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceeding has been initiated or pending
against the Company as at March 31, 2025 for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(i) (e)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(ii) In respect of Company’s Inventories;

(a) As explained to us, the inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. As per
information provided to us, the frequency of verification, coverage and procedure of such verification is
reasonable and appropriate. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores in aggregate from
Banks/financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Quarterly returns / statements filed
with such Banks/ financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account for the year as below:

Name of | Aggregate | Nature of | Amount as per_ Amount  as | Difference | Reasons for |
Bank Working | Current Stock per Books of | (Rs. In | Difference
Capital Limits | Asset and | Statement Accounts (Rs | Lakhs)

| Security | Disclosed in | in Lakhs)
| Offered Bank (Rs. In

| Lakhs)

Axis Fund  Based | Debtors

Bank Facility Rs. | & Stock
2,000 Lakhs Difference is due to
and Non-Fund restatement of
based Facility | debtors as per Ind
Rs. 2,275 AS.
Lakhs
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Axis Q1 Debtors Rs. Rs. Rs.58.88
Bank & Stock 27,726.48 27,667.60 Lakhs
| | Lakhs Lakhs |
Axis Q2 ‘ Debtors Rs. Rs. Rs. -0.04
Bank & Stock 34,540.10 34,540.14 Lakhs
| Lakhs Lakhs
Axis Q3 | Debtors Rs. Rs. Rs. 0.02
Bank | &Stock | 34,979.55 34,979.53 Lakhs
| Lakhs Lakhs
Axis Q4 Debtors Rs. Rs. Rs. -9.43
Bank & Stock 42,597.17 42,606.60 Lakhs
. | Lakhs Lakhs N
Indusind | Fund based | Debtors
Bank Facility Rs | & Stock Difference is due to
1,000 Lakhs restatement of
Indusind | Q1 Debtors Rs. Rs. Rs.58.88 debtors as per Ind
Bank & Stock 27,726.48 27,667.60 Lakhs AS.
| Lakhs Lakhs
Indusind | Q2 Debtors Rs. Rs. Rs. -0.04
Bank & Stock 34,540.10 34,540.14 Lakhs
- Lakhs Lakhs
Indusind | Q3 Debtors Rs. Rs. Rs. 0.02
Bank & Stock 34,979.55 34,979.53 Lakhs
Lakhs Lakhs
Indusind | Q4 Debtors Rs. Rs. Rs. -9.43
Bank & Stock 42,597.17 42,606.60 Lakhs
| Lakhs Lakhs

PS: The Company has taken the Fund based Facility from RBL Bank of Rs. 368 lakhs against 100% margin of Fixed
Deposits. Also Further the Company has taken Fund Based Facility of Rs. 1000 Lakhs from HDFC Bank against
Mutual Funds.

(iiij(a)  According to the information and explanation provided to us, the Company has made the Investments as
per Note No 7 & 12 of Notes to Standalone Financial Statements. The company has given the loans to
employees, Subsidiaries (Domestic and Foreign) and Associate as per Note no 8 and Note 16 of the financial
statement. The Company has given a guarantee as per Note 41 of the financial statements. The details for
the same are as under:

Particulars | Guarantees [ Security | Loans | Advances
Aggregate amount granted/provided during the year
Subsidiaries* Nil Nil | Rs. 2,775.42 Lakhs Nil
Joint ventures* Nil Nil Nil Nil
Associates* Nil Nil Rs. 100 lakhs Nil
Others Nil Nil Nil Nil
Balance Outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of above cases
Subsidiaries* Nil Nil | Rs. 3,079.59 Lakhs Nil
Joint ventures* Nil Nil Nil Nil
- Assoc1ates B Nil Nil Rs. 102.25 lakhs Nil
Others Rs. 3,170.67 lakhs Nil Nil Nil

* As per Companies Act, 2013.
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures performed
by us, we are of the opinion that the terms and conditions in relation to investments and grant of all loans
to employees, Subsidiaries (Domestic and Foreign) and Associate made are not prejudicial to the interest of
the Company.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, in the case of loans given, we hereby want to inform that loans amounting to Rs.
2,875.42 Lakhs (excluding amount of interest) have been given to two domestic and one foreign subsidiary
which is repayable on demand. As informed to us, the Company has not demanded repayment of the loans
during the year.

(d) Based on the information and explanations provided to us, and our review of the company’s records, we
inform that there are no amounts overdue for more than ninety days in respect of loans granted to
subsidiaries (both domestic and foreign) and associate companies, as these loans are repayable on demand
and the company has not demanded during the year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there is no loan or advance in the nature of loan granted falling due during the
year, which has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans
given to same parties.

(f) According to the information explanation provided to us, the Company has granted loans/advances in the
nature of loans repayable on demand to Subsidiaries (Domestic and Foreign) and Associate. The details
and Closing Balance as on March 314, 2025 of the same are as follows:

Particulars B All Parties | Promoters | Related Parties |
Aggregate amount of Nil Nil ¥ 3,181.84 Lakhs
loans/ advances in
nature of loans
- Repayable on
demand (A)

- Agreement does Nil Nil Nil
not specify any
terms or period of
repayment (B)

Total (A+B) | Nil | Nil % 3,181.84 Lakhs
Percentage of loans/ Nil Nil 92.65%

advances in nature of
loans to the total
loans*

*Total Loans amounting to ¥ 3,434.30 Lakhs as per Note No. 8 and 16 of the Standalone Financial
Statements.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not either
directly or indirectly, granted any loan to any of its directors or to any other person in whom the director is
interested, in accordance with the provisions of section 185 of the Act and the Company has made
investments but not more than two layers of investment companies in accordance with the provisions of
section 186 of the Act. Accordingly, provisions stated in paragraph 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company Refer Note No. 7 of the Standalone Financial Statements.

(v)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the rules framed
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there under. Accordingly, provisions stated in paragraph 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

(vi)  According to the information and explanations given to us company is primarily in turnkey projects export
business and hence the company are not required to be maintained the cost records as per Companies (Cost
Records and audit) Rules 2014, as amended prescribed by central government sub section (1) of section 148 of
the Companies Act, 2013, Further, cost audit is not applicable to the company.

(vii) According to the information and explanations given to us:

(@) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other
material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.There were no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and
Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2025 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

{b) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Company examined by
us, there are no dues of income tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, cess and any other statutory dues
which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

(viii)  According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transactions relating to previously
unrecorded income in the books of account that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). Hence, the provision stated in
paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(ix)
(@) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures, we
report that the company has not been declared wiliful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information explanation provided to us, money raised by way of term
loans during the year have been applied for the purpose for which they were raised.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and on an
overall examination of the Standalone Financial Statements of the company, we report that no funds raised
on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the company.

(e) According to the information and explanation given to us and on an overall examination of the Standalone
Financial Statements of the Company, we report that the company has not taken any funds from an any entity
or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures,

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report that

the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its securities, joint
ventures or associate companies.

(x)
(@) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt

instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (x)(a) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our
examination of the records of the Company. the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
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private placement of shares or fully, partly or optionally convertible debentures during the year.
Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (x)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xi)

(a) During the course of our audit, examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the Company nor on the
Company.

(b) We have not come across of any instance of fraud by the Company or on the Company during the course of
audit of the standalone financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2025 accordingly the provisions
stated in paragraph (xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company and according to the information
and explanations given to us, a report under Section 143(12) of the Act, in Form ADT+4, as prescribed under
rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to be filed with the Central
Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the Company

during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph (xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to
company.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi

Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xii) (a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013, where applicable and the details have been disclosed as per note no 47 in the Standalone Financial
Statements.

(xiv)
(a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our opinion, the
Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of i business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period under audit.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with Directors or persons connected with its directors and hence,
provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in
paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph clause 3 (xvi)(a) to (d) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(xvii) Based on the overall review of Standalone Financial Statements, the Company has not incurred cash losses in
the current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year. Hence, the provisions stated in
paragraph clause 3 (xvii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Hence, the provisions stated in
paragraph clause 3 (xviii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
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(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of on the basis of

the financial ratios (as per Note no 48 to the Standalone Financial Statements), ageing and expected dates of
realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the
Standalone Financial Statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating
that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they
fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts
up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as
and when they fall due.

(xx) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 135 of the Act are

applicable to the Company.

(@) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 135 of the Act are

(b)

applicable to the Company. The Company has made the required contributions during the year and there are
no unspent amounts which are required to be transferred either to a Fund or to a Special Account as per the
provisions of section 135 of the act read with schedule VII. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

There are no any ongoing projects of the Company and hence compliance under this sub-section (6) of section
135 of ‘the Act’ is not applicable. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(xxi) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of Standalone Financial

Statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included in the report.

For Ajmera & Ajmera
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. 018796C)

Sourabh Ajmera

Partner :
(Membership No. 166931
UDIN: 25166931BMNPUX8849

Date: August 02, 2025
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor's Report on the Internal Financial controls of even date to the
Members of Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) on the
Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025.

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of
even date.)

Independent Auditor’s Report on the Intemal Financial Controls with reference to the Standalone Financial
Statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

In conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly
known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) (‘the Company’) as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025.

Management and Board of Directors Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note’) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the Company’s business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operaling effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to the Standalone Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company'’s internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements includes those policies and
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procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets
that could have a material effect on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of conirols, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
with reference to Standalone Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Ajmera & Ajmera
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 018796C)

[N

Sourabh Ajmera A
Partner NG
Membership No. 166931 ="/
UDIN: 25166931BMNPUX8849

Date: August 02, 2025
Place: Mumbai
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East, Mumbai-40009¢9
Branch offices : Ahmedabad | Surat | Bhilwara | Chittorgarh
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025
{Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

As at

Particulars Notes March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 5 5,435.10 49991
Other Intangible assels 6 61.08 3367
Financial asscts
Investments 7 2,11841 1,489.15
Loans R 3,208.98 343 60
Other financial asscts 9 48212 209.50
Poferred tax ansel (et} 1 149.72 164.45
Total non-corrent assets B 11,455.41 2,740.28
Current assets
Inventorics 11 1,599.17 1,639.27
Financial assets
Tnvestments 12 642.56 2,099.99
Trade receivables 13 12,326.24 9,407.99
Cash and cash equivalents 4 38252 2,82588
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent 15 1,959.25 1,715.46
Loans 16 22532 143.67
Other Financial Assels 17 3,478.06 2,506.50
Other current assets 18 = 1,775.66 LAT5 4
Total current assels 2238878 21,704.20°
Non-current Assets classified as held for sale 19 166.60 34000
Tatal assets 34,010.79 24,844.48
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 20 323922 294.47
Other cyuity i 1251474 12,121.20
Total oquity 15,753.96 12,415.76
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 22 5344 2688
Lease Liabilitics 23 2,647.85 117.66
Mravisions 24 TA58 7474
Total non-coerent liabilifivs 277957 21028
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 25 3,271.36 817.55
Lease Liabilitics 23 254.74 144.47
Trade payables
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 26 1,606.17 1,175.79
(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprisc and small enterprise 26 5,830.46 4,553.78
Other financial liabilities 27 10.65 107.04
Other current liabilities 28 3,936,330 523333
Provisions 24 84.85 85.02
Current tax liabilities [ncl) 29 AH243 92.46
Total current liabilities 1547696 12,209.44
Total labilities 1R,256.83 12,434.72
Total equity and liabilities 34,010.79 24 B4 18
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 1-55
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date
For Ajmera And Ajmera For and on behalf of the Board of Djrectors
Chartered Accountants Fabtech Technologies Limited
Firm Registration No.: 018796C CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316357 _—

/A“‘IJ

HemantiMuohan Anavkar  Amjad Adam Arbani

Sourabh Ajmera

Partner Director Director

Membership No: 166931 DIN: 00150776 DIN: 02718019

UDIN: 25166931 BMNPUX8849 3 N

Place: Mumbai @E_{l’\ﬂ'w&ﬂ &*ﬂw

Date: 2nd August, 2025 ' /
Kalpesh Chauhan Nectu Sunil Buchasia
Lhicf Financial Officer Company Secretary

Membership No: ACS 61496

dhwani Singh
Chicf Executive Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 2nd August, 2025




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Particular: Notes For the Yearended  For the Year ended
artientais March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Income
Revenue from operations 30 23,642.35 22,502 59
Other income 31 1,022.73 45218
Total income 24,665.08 22,954.77
Expenses
Purchase of Stock-in-trade 32 12,996.84 12,018.34
Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade 33 40.09 84.26
Employee benefits expense 34 2,442.36 1,947.22
Finance costs 35 195.18 186.85
Depreciation and amortization expense 36 218.38 205.65
Othor evpenses 37 575642 51131 49
Total expenses 21,649.27 19,473.80
Profil/ (loss) before exceptional items and tax 3,015.81 3,480.97
Exceptional items 38 2,197.80 -
Profit/ (loss) before tax 5,213.61 3,480.97
Tax expense
Current tax 10 1,358.00 896.00
(Excess) / Short provision for tax relating to prior year 10 (2.21) -
Deferred tax 10 19.25 (37.18)
Total tax expense 1,376.04 858.92
Profit for the Year 3,837.57 2,622.15
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement gain / (loss) on defined benefit plan (a) 43 (17.94) (0.77)
Incomne tax effect (I7) 10 (4.52) (1
Total other camprehensive income (a-h) (13.42) (0.58)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year Comprising Profit/ (Loss) and Other Comprehensive 3,824.15 2,621.57
Income for the year
Earnings per share
Basic Earning/(Loss) per share (INR) 40 11.85 8.13
Diluted Earning/(Loss) per share (INR) 40 11.85 813
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 1-55

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date
For Ajmera And Ajmera
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 018796C

Sourabh Ajmera
Partrer S,
Membership No: 166931 [/ *le"' FRN
UDIN: 25166931BMNPUX8849 © ( -

Place: Mumbai |5 ]8796 C
Date: 2nd August, 2025 W\,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Fabtech Technologies Limited
CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316357

£

Director
DIN: 00150776

Company Secretary

Ashgvani Singh
Chief Exdeutive Offloers

Place: Mumbai
Date: 2nd August, 2025

t Mohan Anavkar Amjad Adam Arbani
Director
DIN: 02718019

Kalpesh Chauhan
Clgof Fpancial Officey

MNeelu Sunil Buchasia

—_—

\.

(=

Mermbership No: ACS 61496




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Standalone Statement of cash flow for lhe Year ended March 31, 2025
{(Amount in INR lakhs anless otherwise stated)

For the Year ended  For the Year ended

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Cash flow mchmra_ﬁng Activities - o
Trofit/(Loss) before tax 5,213.61 3,480 97
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amorlization expenses 21838 205 65

Finance cost 19433 18650

Inlerest income (359.34) (187.39)

(Gain)/loss on sale nf fixed assets (0.31) -

Fair value (gain)/loss on Mutual Fund Investments (2,358.69) (26.67)

Provision/ (Reversal of provision) for Doubtful Debt and advances (213.63) (42.80)

Unrealised foreign exchange (gain) / loss 47.09 (25.19)

Remeasurement (gain)/lnss on the defined benefit plans (17.94) 0.77)

Liabilitics no Jonger required written back 7.97)

Bad Debts written-off 7.47
Operating profit before working capital changes 2,71553 3,597.77
Changes in Operating assets

Decrease/ (Incicase) in inventories 40.09 8426

Decrease/ (Increase) in trade receivables {2,761.10) 61R 78

Decrease/ (Increase) in other current assets {350.22) 52359

Decrease/ (Increase) in other financial assets (4,286.41) (376 04)
Changes in Operating liabilities

(Decrease)/ Increase in trade payables 1,724 42 30493

(Decrease)/Increase in provisions 368 (72.59)

{(Decrease)/Increase in other financial liabilities (96.39) n71o

{Decreasc)/ Increase in other current liabilities (1,297.03) 1,939 86
Cash generated/{used) in operations (4,307.43) 6,737.65

Income tax jrid b H1) {771.25)
Ml cash (uws generated/{used) i Oy Ingg Activities (A) . 15,274.29) 5966041
Cash flow from Investing Activities

Payment for purchase of property, plant and equipment and intangible asscts (2,284.49) (77 62)

Proceeds from sale of property, planl and equipment and intangible assels 112 -

(Investment)/Redemption in/of debentures - 1,012 50

Investment in Equity shares of subsidiaries, associates and other entities (629.26) (1,489.15)

Net proceeds from (purchase)/sale of investments 3,989 52 (2,045 56)

Net proceeds from (investment)/maturily in/of fixed deposits (243.78) (383 56)

Interest received 348 20 177.44
Mt cash Flows generatedf{used) in lnvesting Activities (B) 118131 [2,B015.96)
Cash flow from Financing Activities

Procceds from issuance of equity share capital 1,569 48

Payment of Dividend (485.95)

{Repaymenl) of borrowings (2,636 81)

Proceeds [rom borrowings 2,480.36 .

Payment towards Lease Liability (179.73) (144 78)

P cusl (16511} (17541
Nut eash lows generaled/{used) in Financing Activities [C) 1,649.57 (1, 387.51)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (2443.36)

Cash and cash Jlents at the bwpinning of the Year 2RISR
Cash and cash equivalenty at the end of the Yeor 382.52
Cash and cash equivalents comprise (Refer note 14)
Balances with banks
- Tn current accounts 34088 2,597.79
- Fixed deposits with maturity of less than 3 months 3878 21515
Caaly on hand 2.86 1294
Tutal cash and bank kalances at the end of the Yoar BAR252 ?.,ﬁlﬁ.l\ﬂ-

1 The above Slatement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method’ as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 7, Statement of Cash Flows as

specified in the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards), Rules, 2015 (as amended)

2 Cash comprises cash on hand, Current Accounts and deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from

the date of acquisition)
Notes forming part of the Finandal Statements 1-55
The accompanying notes are an integral pait of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For Ajmera And Ajmera For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Fabtech Technologies Limited
Firm Registration Nu.: 018796C ClN: UT-pnd AN SPLCRTRAET

Sourabh Ajmera Hemanl Mohan Anavkar  Amjad Adam Arbani

Partner Director Director

Membership No: 166931 DIN: 00150776 DIN: 02718019

UDIN: 25166931BMNPUX8849 “‘U

Place: Mumbai

Date: 2nd August, 2025 /
Kalpesh Chauhan Neetu Sunil Buchasia

umneial Officer Company Secretary

Membership No: ACS 61496

Chivf Executive Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 2nd August, 2025
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

(A} Equity share capital

q Balance at Change during Balance at
Barticalary April 0, 2024 theyear  March 31, 215
Number of Shares 29,44,749 29447490 3,23,92.239
A of Share Capital 204,47 204475 32390
: Balance at Change durin Balance at
e April 01, 2023 the year 5 Mareh 31,2024
Number of Shares 27,85,895 1,58,854 29,44,74%
Amount of Share Capital 278 59 15.89 29447

(B) Other equity

Bonus shares Securities gLy Other
Particulars Capital reserve issued pending - comnprehensive Total
allotment Premjum eamings i
Balance at April 01, 2024 1.00 29475 - 9,188.79 (13.25) 12,121.29
Changes during the period
- Profit for the year - - - 3,837.57 - 3,837.57
- Premium received on Shares issued during the Year = = - - - 3
- Add: Bonus shares issued - (2,944.75) - - - (2,944.75)
- Less: Capitalisation of reserves against issue of bonus shares = = = = = =
- Less: Dividend distributed (485.95) (485.95)
= Other Comprehensive Income (nel of taxes) - - - = (13.42) (13.42)
Balance gt Mareh 31, 2025 100 - - 12,540.40 (26.67) 12,514.74
LIS Securities Retained GEicy
Particulars Capital reserve issued pending . . comprehensive Total
allotment b earnings income
Balance at April 01, 2023 1.00 E 5 7,957.80 (12.67) 7,946.13
Changes during the period
- Profit for the year - 2,622.15 2,622.15
- Premium received on Shares issued during the Year - 1,553 59 1,553.59
- Add: Bonus shares issued pending allotment - 2,944.75 - - - 2,944.75
- Less: Capitalisation of reserves against issue of bonus shares - (1,553.59) (1,391.16) - (2,944,75)
- Othwer Comprehensive Income (net of ayes) - - - (0.58) {0.58)
Balance at March 31, 2024 1.00 2,944.75 = 9,188.79 (13.25) 12.321.29
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 1-55
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date
For Ajmera And Ajmera For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Fabtech Technologies Limited —
Firm Registration No.: 018796C CIN: U749an TR0 RPLOI 6557 !
= 1.~
SR B4 1t
Sourabh Ajmera L HemanfMolan Anavkar Amjad Adam Arbani
Parmer | Director Director
Membership No: 166931 DIN: 00150776 DIN: (2718019
UDIN: 25166931BMNPUX8849
Place: Mumbai A &\&LJ"‘}/ &,}%‘0
Date: 2nd August, 2025 i ’EQL /
Kalpesh Chauhan Neetu Sunil Buchania

et Kinmneial Officer Company Secretary
Membership No: ACS 61496

Adhwani Singh
(Tief Executive Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 2nd August, 2025




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Basis of Preparation, Significant Accounting Policies

1. COMPANY OVERVIEW

Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) (“FTL or the
Company”) is a public limited company having Corporate Identity Number U74999MH2018PLC316357. The
Company is engaged in building pharmaceutical, biotech and healthcare capabilities for wide range of
customers by offering comprehensive start to finish turnkey solutions, which includes supplying
pharmaceutical machineries / equipment, in house designing engineering, procurement, installation,
validation and to undertake other activities required in various projects including standalone equipment
supply and installation,

The Company is incorporated and domiciled under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India.
The registered office of the Company is located at 715, Janki Centre, off. Veera Desai Road, Andheri West,
Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400053.

The Company has converted from private limited company to public limited company, pursuant to a special
resolution in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Company held on April 03, 2024 and consequently the
name of the company has changed to Fabtech Technologies Limited pursuant to a fresh certificate of
incorporation by the Registrar of Companies on July 24, 2024.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MEASUREMENT
2.1 Basis for preparation

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) under the
historical cost convention on accrual basis as per the Ind AS prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (the "Act") read with Rule 4 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015.

The company has adopted Ind AS from April 01, 2023 with effective transition date of April 01,2022 and
accordingly, these financial statements together with the comparative reporting period have been prepared in
accordance with the recognition and measurement principles as laid down in Ind AS, prescribed under Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with relevant rules issued thereunder and the other accounting
principles generally accepted in India.

The preparation of these financial information in conformity with Ind AS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the
Company’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or area where
assumptions and estimates are significant to these financial statements are as disclosed in these financial
statements.

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and
liabilities (including investments), defined benefit plans, plan assets and share-based payments.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Company’s normal operating
cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III of the Act and Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The accounting policies are
applied consistently to all the financial years presented in the financial statements.

2.2 Statement of compliance

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read along with companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules,2015 as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act.




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Basis of Preparation, Significant Accounting Policies

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of its financial statements are
listed below. Such accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these
financial statements, unless otherwise indicated.

A) Functional and Presentation Currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company operates. The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR)
and all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs with two decimals, except when otherwise indicated.

B) Use of estimates and critical accounting judgements

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates,
judgements and assumptions.

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, may differ
from the actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgement in applying the Company’s accounting
policies.

These estimates, judgements and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities as at the date of the financial
statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could
change from period to period. Actual results could differ from these estimates. The estimates and the
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized
in the period in which the estimate is revised and future periods affected.

Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes together with
information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the financial statements

Critical estimates and judgements

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are:
* Estimation of defined benefit obligation - Note 43

¢ Impairment of trade receivables ~ Note 13

Estimation and judgements are continuously evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other
factors including expectation of future events that may have a financial impact on the Company and that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances

C) Current versus Non-current classification
All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current assets and liabilities.
An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

a) it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in the company’s normal operating
cycle;

b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;
¢) it is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date; or

d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
12 months after the reporting date.

Current assets include the current portion of non-current financial assets.
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All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:
a) it is expected to be settled in the company’s normal operating cycle;

b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

¢) it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

d) the company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months
after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement
by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

Current liabilities include current portion of non-current financial liabilities.
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or noncurrent as per the Company’s normal operating
cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013.

Based on the nature of product and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the
purpose of current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities:

D) Revenue recognition

To determine revenue recognition, the Company follows a 5-step process:
1. Identifying the contract with a customer

2. Identifying the performance obligations

3. Determining the transaction price

4. Allocating the transaction price to the performance obligations

5. Recognising revenue when/as performance obligation(s) are satisfied

Under Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers, revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of
promised goods or services to customers. Revenue is measured at the transaction price agreed with the
customers received or receivable, excluding discounts, incentives, performance bonuses, price concessions,
amounts collected on behalf of third parties, or other similar items, if any, as specified in the contract with the
customer. Revenue is recorded provided the recovery of consideration is probable and determinable. Sales are
recognised when control of the products has transferred, the customer has full discretion over price to sell/ use
of the product, and there is no unfulfilled obligation that could affect the customer’s acceptance of the products

The Company is providing start to finish turnkey solutions, which includes supplying pharmaceutical
machineries / equipment, in house designing engineering, procurement, installation, validation and to
undertake other activities required in various projects including standalone equipment supply and installation.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received or receivable by the Company for goods
supplied and services rendered, excluding trade discounts and applicable taxes. It is recognized when the
following criteria are met:

- The control of the goods or services is transferred to the customer in accordance with the contractual
terms.

- The revenue amount can be reliably measured.

- Itis probable that the economic benefits from the transaction will flow to the Company.

- The costs incurred or to be incurred can be measured reliably.

v/

.,




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Basis of Preparation, Significant Accounting Policies

Revenue recognition is classified as follows:
i. Turnkey Contracts

Turnkey contracts typically involve the design, engineering, supply, installation, and commissioning of
facilities and their internal infrastructure. The contract price is usually a fixed consideration that varies on a
case-by-case basis.

Such contracts usually represent a single performance obligation, where control of goods and services is
transferred progressively over the contract period. The performance obligation is considered satisfied upon the
completion of contractual scope and formal customer acceptance. Contract revenue and related costs, where
execution spans multiple accounting periods, ate recognized based on actual shipments as of the reporting date.

ii. Sale of Services

Revenue from services such as management consultancy and installation services is recognized when the
services are performed in accordance with the terms agreed with the customer. The transaction price represents
the amount agreed with the customer, excluding trade discounts and applicable taxes.

iii. Export Incentive: under various scheme notified by government has been recognized on the basis of credits
afforded in the passbook or amount received.

iv. Interest & Dividend Income

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the
interest rate applicable.

Income from dividend is recognized when right to receive payment is established.

v. Other Income

Other Incomes are accounted as and when the right to receive such income arises and it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably.

E) Product Warranty Expenses

The product warranties are supported by the vendor's own warranty on the products. As this is a back-to-back
warranty arrangement, no separate provision for warranty costs has been established. Any potential future
warranty claims for the materials supplied will be covered by the company's vendor.

F) Property, Plant and equipment

Freehold Land is carried at historical cost. Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or
construction less accumulated depreciation or accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Cost of item of property, plant and equipment includes purchase price, taxes, non- refundable duties, freight
and other costs that are directly attributable to bringing assets to their working condition for their intended use.
Expenses capitalized include applicable borrowing costs for qualifying assets, if any.

This recognition principle is applied to the costs incurred initially to acquire an item of property, plant and
equipment and also to costs incurred subsequently to add to, replace part of, or service it. All other repair and
maintenance costs, including regular servicing, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.
When a replacement occurs, the carrying value of the replaced part is de-recognised. Where an item of property,
plant and equipment comprises major components having different useful lives, these components are
accounted for as separate items An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of asset. Any gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.
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The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of Property, Plant & Equipment is reviewed at
each financial year and adjusted prospectively, if any.

Property, Plant and Equipment under construction are recognized as capital work in progress.

G) Intangible assets, Amortization and useful life

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company are measured initially at cost. All intangible assets are with
finite useful lives and are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation.

Goodwill arising on acquisition of business is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment loss. Goodwill
is assessed at every balance sheet date for any impairment.

Intangible assets are only recognized when it is probable that associated future economic benefits would flow
to the Company.

Intangibles in respect of non- compete and customer relationships acquired in a business combination are
recognized at fair value at the acquisition date. They have a finite useful life and are subsequently carried at
costs less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.,

Intangible assets in respect of software’s acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost.
Following initial recognition, they are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets are derecognised either on their disposal or where no future economic benefits are expected
from their use.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible assets are measured as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss when the asset is derecognized.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with definite useful lives are reported at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

H) Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment

Depreciation on tangible assets has been provided on the straight-line method as per the useful life prescribed
in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.

The estimates of useful lives of property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Class of Asset B Useful life (in years)
Furniture & Fixture 10

' Motor Vehicle 6
Office Equipment 5 ]
Computer and Peripherals 3]

Estimated useful life of following assets is different than useful life as prescribed in schedule II of the Companies
Act, 2013.

Class of Asset | Useful life as per | Useful life adopted

| Schedule II (in years) | (in years)
Furniture & Fixture - Leasehold 10 9
Improvement
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Leasehold Improvement is estimate to be depreciate over the period of lease terms of 9 years.

Gains or losses arising on the disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined as the difference
between the disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognized in statement of profit
and loss within other income or other expenses.

These charges are commenced from the dates the assets are available for their intended use and are spread over
their estimated useful economic lives. The estimated useful lives of assets and residual values are reviewed
regularly and, when necessary, revised.

Assets individually costing INR 5,000 or less are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet
date is classified as capital advances under non-current assets.

D) Amortisation of Intangible assets

Intangible assets except Goodwill are amortised in Statement of Profit or Loss over their estimated useful lives,
from the date that they are available for use based on the expected pattern of consumption of economic benefits
of the asset. Accordingly, at present, these are being amortised on straight line basis.

The estimated useful lives of Intangible Assets are as follows:

Asset | Years
Software 6

The useful lives are reviewed atleast at each year end. Changes in expected useful lives are treated as changes
in accounting estimates.

J) Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable

The carrying amounts of property, plant & equipment, intangible assets and capital work-in-process, if any are
reviewed at each Balance Sheet date, to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such
indication exists, the assets recoverable amounts are estimated at each reporting date. Recoverable amount is
the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-discount rate that reflects the current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or the cash-generating unit. For the purpose of
impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generate cash inflows
from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets (the
“cash-generating unit”).

Animpairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or the cash generating unit exceeds
the corresponding recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the
loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the assets
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined net of depreciation or
amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised. Impairment loss recognized for goodwill is not
reversed in a subsequent period unless the impairment loss was caused by a specific external event of an
exceptional nature that is not expected to recur, and subsequent external events have occurred that reverse the
effect of that event.
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K) Borrowing costs

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost.

Borrowing costs, if any, that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets
are treated as direct cost and are considered as part of cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is an asset that
necessarily requires a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. Capitalisation of
borrowing costs is suspended in the period during which the active development is delayed beyond reasonable
time due to other than temporary interruption. All other borrowing costs are charged to the statement of profit
and loss as incurred.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

L) Inventories

Inventories of traded goods, components and stores consumables and packing material are valued at lower of
cost and net realisable value.

Cost includes purchase price, duties and taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable by the Company
from tax authorities), freight inward and other expenditure in bringing inventories to present locations and
conditions. In determining the cost, First-in-First-out (FIFO) method is used.

Net Realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

M) Leases

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases” and applied the standard to all lease contracts.

Company as a lessee

The Company, as a lessee, recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability for its leasing arrangements, if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset. The contract conveys the right to control the
use of an identified asset, if it involves the use of an identified asset and the Company has substantially all of
the economic benefits from use of the asset and has right to direct the use of the identified asset. The cost of the
right-of-use asset shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any
lease payments made at or before the commencement date plus any initial direct costs incurred. The right-of-
use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated amortization, accumulated impairment losses,
if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is amortized using the

straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use
asset.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease,
if that rate can be readily determined.

If that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company uses incremental borrowing rate. For short-term and
low value leases, the Company recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis
over the lease term. When the lease liability is remeasured due to change in contract terms, a corresponding
change is made to the carrying amount of right-of-use asset, or is recorded in the profit and loss account if the
carrying amount of right-of-use asset is reduced to zero.
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Company as lessor

The Company as a lessor, classifies leases as either operating lease or finance lease. A lease is classified as a
finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset.
Initially asset held under finance lease is derecognised in balance sheet and presented as a receivable at an
amount equal to the net investment in the lease. Finance income is recognized over the lease term, based on a
pattern reflecting a constant periodic rate of return on Company’s net investment in the lease. A lease which is
not classified as a finance lease is an operating lease. Accordingly, the Company recognises lease payments as
income on a straight-line basis in case of assets given on operating leases. The Company presents underlying
assets subject to operating lease in its balance sheet under the respective class of asset.

N) Employee benefits
The Company’s obligation towards various employee benefits have been recognized as follows:

Short term benefits

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving employees services are classified as short-
term employee benefits. These benefits include salaries and wages, bonus and ex-gratia. The undiscounted
amount of short-term employee benefits to be paid in exchange for employee services is recognized as an
expense as the related service is rendered by employees. The company recognizes a liability & expense for
bonuses. The company recognizes a provision where contractually obliged or where there is a past practice that
has created a constructive obligation.

Post-employment Benefits

Defined contribution plans

The Company pays provident fund, employee state insurance and other regulatory funds contributions as per
local regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognized as employee
benefit expense when they are due.

Defined benefit plans
Recognition and measurement of defined benefit plans:

For defined benefit schemes i.e. gratuity and post-retirement benefit schemes, the cost of providing benefits is
determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with actuarial valuation being carried out at each balance
sheet date. Re-measurement gains and losses of the net defined benefit liability/ (asset) are recognized
immediately in other comprehensive income. Such re-measurements are not re-classified to the Statement of
Profit & Loss in the subsequent period. The service cost and net interest on the net defined benefit liability/
(asset) is treated as a net expense within employment costs and are recongnised in the statement of Profit and
Loss.

Past service cost is recognised as an expense when the plan amendment or curtailment occurs or when any
related restructuring costs or termination benefits are recognised, whichever is earlier.

The defined benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the present value of the defined-
benefit obligation as reduced by the fair value of plan assets.

Long-term emplovee benefits

Compensated absences

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits such as annual leave are measured at the
present value of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Company in respect of services
provided by employees up to the reporting date using the projected unit credit method with actuarial valuation
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being carried out at each year end balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience
adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to Other Comprehensive Income in
the period in which they arise. Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months
after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related service are recognized based on actuarial
valuation.

Termination Benefits

Termination Benefits, in the nature of voluntary retirement benefits or Termination Benefits arising from
restructuring, are recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss. The Company recognizes Termination Benefits
at the earlier of the following dates:

(a) when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of these benefits, or

(b) when the Company recognizes costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of Ind AS 37 and involves
the payment of termination benefits.

Benefits falling due more than 12 months after the end of the reporting period are discounted to their present
value.

O) Foreign exchange transactions
(i) Functional and presentation currency:

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company operates. The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR),
which is Fabtech Technologies Limited’s functional and presentation currency

(ii) Transactions and balances:

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates
of the transactions. Year-end monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
the year-end foreign exchange rates. Non- Monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are translated using the exchange rate at the date of transaction. Non-monetary items,
measured at fair value denominated in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates that existed
when the fair value was determined.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated
in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e. translation differences
on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognized in other comprehensive income (OCI) or profit and loss are
also recognised in OCI or profit and loss, respectively).

P) Provisions, contingent liabilities, and contingent assets

A provision is recognised when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event
that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted to reflect its present
value using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the obligation.

When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance
cost. Each provision is based on the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at
the balance sheet date.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
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wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either
not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot
be made. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow
of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Contingent assets are generally not recognized but are disclosed when inflow of economic benefit is probable.
Provisions, Contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

Q) Income taxes

Tax expense for the year comprises current tax and deferred tax. The tax currently payable is based on taxable
profit for the year.

Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the statement of profit and loss because it excludes items of
income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Company’s lability for current tax is calculated using tax rates and tax laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on temporary differences between the carrying
values of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit and is accounted for using liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. In contrast, deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

The carrying value of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset
to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or
the asset is realised based on the tax rates and tax laws that have béen enacted or substantially enacted by the
end of the reporting period. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences
that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to cover
or settle the carrying value of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset to the extent that they relate to taxes levied by the same tax authority
and there are legally enforceable rights to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities within that
jurisdiction and there is an intention to settle the asset & liability on a net basis.

Current and deferred tax are recognised as an expense or income in the statement of profit and loss, except
when they relate to items credited or debited either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in
which case tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

R) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of the equity shares outstanding during the
year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, net profit or loss for the year attributable to
equity shareholders of the Company and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the year are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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S) Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value.

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added to
or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability. The
transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Where the fair value of a financial asset at initial recognition is different from its transaction price, the difference
between the fair value and the transaction price is recognized as a gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and
Loss, unless it qualifies to recognized otherwise. However, trade receivables that do not contain a significant
financing component are measured at Transaction price.

(a) Financial assets
a. (i) Classification :

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

i, those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive
income, or through profit or loss), and
ii. those measured at amortised cost

The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual
terms of the cash flows

i. Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business
model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms
of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and of
allocating interest income or expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts future cash receipts or payments through the expected life of the financial instrument, or where
appropriate, a shorter period.

ii. Financial assets measured at fair value
Fair Value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are
held within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows
or to sell these financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date
at fair value. Fair value movements are recognised in the OCI. However, the Company recognises interest
income, impairment losses and reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss.
On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified to the
statement of profit and loss. Interest earned while holding a FVTOCI instrument is reported as interest income
using the effective interest rate method.
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The Company in respect of equity investments (other than in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures) which
are not held for trading has made an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent
changes in the fair value of such equity instruments. Such an election is made by the Company on an instrument
by instrument basis at the time of initial recognition of such equity investments.

Fair value through the statement-of profit and loss (FVTPL)

Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income is carried
at fair value through the statement of profit and loss. Fair value changes are recognized in the Statement of
Profit & Loss at each reporting period.

iii. Cash and bank balances
Cash and bank balances consist of:

(i) Cash and cash equivalents - which includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short
term deposits which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of
change in value and have maturities of less than one year from the date of such deposits. These balances with
banks are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

(ii) Other bank balances - which includes balances and deposits with banks that are restricted for withdrawal
and usage.

iv. Impairment of financial assets:

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets
and unbilled revenues which are not fair valued through profit or loss.

The Company recognises life time expected credit losses for all trade receivables and unbilled revenues that do
not constitute a financing transaction. For all other financial assets whose credit risk has not significantly
increased since initial recognition, loss allowance equal to twelve months expected credit losses is recognised.
Loss allowance equal to the lifetime expected credit losses is recognised if the credit risk on the financial
instruments has significantly increased since initial recognition. The Impairment losses and reversals are
recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

v. De-recognition of financial assets

The Company de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to
another entity. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the assets and an
associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset
and also recognizes a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received. On de-recognition of a Financial Asset
(except for Financial Assets measured at FVTOCI), the difference between the carrying amount and the
consideration received is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

(b) Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified
according to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial
liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
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Financial Liabilities

Other payables are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method where the time value of money is significant. Interest
bearing bank loans, overdrafts and issued debt are initially measured at fair value and are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Any difference between the proceeds (net
of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is recognised over the term of the
borrowings in the statement of profit and loss.

De-recognition of financial liabilities

The Company de-recognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or they expire. The differences between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognized and the consideration paid is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Derivative financial instruments

The Company engages in forward contracts primarily to mitigate risks arising from fluctuations in foreign
currency related to its existing financial assets and liabilities, specific commitments, and anticipated
transactions. These derivative contracts are used exclusively for hedging purposes and are not employed for
trading or speculative activities.

In its hedging strategy, the Company designates certain instruments, including derivatives and, in some cases,
non-derivative financial instruments related to foreign currency risk, as fair value hedges. For hedges involving
foreign exchange risk on commitments, the Company also applies fair value hedge accounting.

Under fair value hedge, any changes in the fair value of the designated portion of the hedging instruments that
qualify are recognized immediately in the profit or loss statement. This is done in conjunction with the
recognition of any changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or liability attributable to the hedged risk.

Derivatives are initially recognized and measured at fair value from the date the derivative contract is entered
into. Subsequently, they are re-measured at their fair value at the end of each reporting period.

T) Investment in Joint Ventures & associates

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties have the joint control of the arrangement and have
rights to the net assets to joint arrangement. Joint control is contractually agreed sharing of control of an
arrangement which exists only when decisions about the relevant activity require unanimous consent of the
parties sharing control. Investment in joint ventures are carried at cost less accumulated impairment, if any.
Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is assessed and written down
immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of investments in joint venture, the difference between net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amounts are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

An associate is an entity over which the investor has significant influence. Investment in associates are carried
at Transaction price.

U) Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations

Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered
principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and a sale is considered highly
probable. They are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell, except for
assets such as deferred tax assets, assets arising from employee benefits, financial assets and contractual rights
under insurance contracts, which are specifically exempt from this requirement.




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Basis of Preparation, Significant Accounting Policies

An impairment loss is recognised for any initial or subsequent write-down of the asset (or disposal group) to
fair value less costs to sell. A gain is recognised for any subsequent increases in fair value less costs to sell of an
asset (or disposal group), but not in excess of any cumulative impairment loss previously recognised. A gain or
loss not previously recognised by the date of the sale of the non-current asset (or disposal group) is recognised
at the date of de-recognition.

Non-current assets (including those that are part of a disposal group) are not depreciated or amortised while
they are classified as held for sale. Interest and other expenses attributable to the liabilities of a disposal group
classified as held for sale continue to be recognised.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale and the assets of a disposal group classified as held for sale are
presented separately from the other assets in the balance sheet. The liabilities of a disposal group classified as
held for sale are presented separately from other liabilities in the balance sheet

A discontinued operation is a component of the entity that has been disposed of or is classified as held for sale
and that represents a separate major line of business or geographical area of operations, is part of a single co-
ordinated plan to dispose of such a line of business or area of operations, or is a subsidiary acquired exclusively
with a view to resale. The results of discontinued operations are presented separately in the statement of profit
and loss.

V) Business Combinations

Business Combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method of accounting, except for common
control transactions which are accounted using the pooling of interest method that is accounted at carrying
values. The cost of an acquisition is measured at the fair value of the assets transferred, equity instruments
issued and liabilities assumed at their acquisition date i.e. the date on which control is acquired.

Goodwill arising on business combination is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the
consideration transferred and the amount recognised for noncontrolling interests, and any previous interest
held, over the fair value of net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. After initial recognition,
Goodwill is tested for impairment annually and measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses if
any.

W) Segment Reporting

Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the information reported to the Chief Operating
Decision Maker (CODM) for the purpose of resource allocation and assessment of segment performance based
on product and services.

4. RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015 as issued from time to time. For the year ended March
31, 2025, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the
Company.
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologles Private Limited)
Noles forming part of the Standalone Financlal Stalements as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise slated)

T Investmenin < Nonscarmnt

Paiticularg m‘_j:";' S As at March 31, 2024
Moof units Arint Nl units Anviuit

A, Tnvestments carried at cost
(2) Equity I in Subsidiaries (U d
Equity Share of ¥ 10/- each in FT Institalions Private Limited 9,999.00 1.00 9,599 00 100
Fabtech Technologies LLC,UAE 100.00 377 10000 269
(b) Equity I in Associate (Ui d
Equity Share of 2 10/~ each in Mark Maker Engineering Private Limited 334,950.00 799.99
B Investments carried at fair value
(a) Membership in LLP Subsidiary (U d|
FABL International Technologies LLT (Formerly knuwn as Fablife
Proces Technolopies LD L2255 - 14653
(b) Equity Investment in other (Unquoted)
iy S of #1004 vach i Fillpae Sattbens Povade | filed 1,000.00 - 1,000 00 010
Total 1A LS
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 211841 1499.15
Aggregatc amount of wpraisemend in valur of jrvestmni 010

1) Investment in Fabtech Technologits LLC, UAE of INR 22.69 lakhs represents committment as of 31st March, 2024 To the extent of this committment, liabilily has been recorded in FY 2023-24. However, the

commitiment has been fulfiled in FY 2024-25 and the said liability has been settled (Refer note 27)

B Loanw - Non Cuvrent
Particulars Mm:"_‘:'m As at March 31, 2024
t
Loans to relaled parties (Receivable on demand) (Refer Note 47) 3,181 B5 34140
Loans to employ ces 27.20 221
Less: Allywany fur dinditiul frans {7y oy
Tutal M H‘ﬂ
Nube:
Considered good 3,181.85 34140
Considered doubliful. pravided 27.20 221
o Other Mon Curcent Financial Assets
Farticulars ot e At March 3, 303
Servrity dopodits (Ursernred, comadened grod) 1289 12397
Balance in Escrow A/c (Thermax) 1333
Deposits (With remaining maturity of more than 12 inonths) * 25430 -
Dol vl porotest (Refve Note b1} Hi53 ga5)
Fodal 11.13 A4.50
10 Income Tax
a) Tax expenses
The najor components of income tax expense for the year ended:
Statement of profit and loss:
Protit o fims vection
Particulars Amar Awat
Mareh 31, 2008 March if, 2024
Carrent Income fax:
Current income tax charge 1,358.00 896.00
(Excess) / Short provision for tax relating to prior year (1.21)
Deferred tax:
Relating Lo origination and reversal of tempuorary differences (4.89) (77 95)
Dofrered ban gt on Rights of- s 2414 4077
Jazume tay exponee repwited in the statement of profit s 137604 55442
OCl section
L)nfemﬂ tan related b Hemy rocogmised i OC1 dnnns the ye
Particulars Asaty) Ay
Mareh 31, 2025 Marcl 31, 2024
Bith bovie /st e remmeasarements of defined benedit plang [4.52) 10145
Inicutie tay charge to OCH (LT (e.14)
Revonciliatinn of tax expenae and the accounting peadi) comdtiplied by Tnidia’s dimestic tax eate fie
Particulars A3t Asal
March 31,2055 Masely 31,2004
Avvrmmting profit bodone inceyne tax net fokal ienme 52161 3,48097
Tax on accounting profit at statutory income tax rate 131227 87616
[March 31, 2025: 2517%
March 31, 2024: 25 17%]
(Excess) / Short provision for tax relating to prior year a2y
[ncome Exempt from Tax/Items not deductible 45.73 1984
Deferred tax on other adjustments
Relaling to vriginatiun and reversal of temporary differences 19.25 (37.18)
At the effective income tax rate 1376.04 858 82
[March 31, 2025: 26 39%
Blante 1, 30024 4 L)
Tax egrenne sepurtvd in (ho Statement ol preafit or Fous 13775 858,82

/



Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Nates forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements as at Macch 31, 2025
{Amount in INR lakhs unless olherwise staled)

b) Tieferred tax

-

—

=

3

. Asal An al March 31, 2021
Particulars Mareh 31, 2025
== Lt T
apfeprad fax fariif fag
Difference between carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment (757.84) (69.18)
L6 fals wlileianimen of finaneial axsets mail (imancial Ladslliles {928} (LRI
Gross deferred tax liabilitivs (671 (70.20)
DPeferved tav pssets
On account of provision for graluity & leave encashment a4 4021
On account of impairment of financial assets 46 86 10091
On account of lease liabilities 73053 a597
On account of security deposit 27,80 435
On account of trade payable 56.11 822
On account of carring amounts of property, plant and equipment - 1449
On aczonml of othet ailjuidmenty 14.40
Grogs deferred fax nasels 16N .05
= ——
A
Net deferred lay aveots 14972 100,45
—_— — -
Reconciliation of dofered pex |i, T f (defomed rax assen) (ot
Anat
articulas Miich !'; gigg et March 31, 2024
=t
Balance at the beginning of the year 164.45 127.08
Tax income/ (expense) during the y ear recognised in profit or loss (19.25 3718
| o Qe penise) during the fear revosnled OC] 452 0.19
g balance 14872 160 A5
ERi i

The Campany offsets lax assets and liabilities if and anly if it has a legally enforceable right 1o set off current tax assets and currenl tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred Lax liabilitics relate Lo

income taxes levied by the same tax authority

Inventories
Particulars i m:’_‘;'m As at March 31, 2024
At Tower of eoul and met reslisable value B
Stock in Trade 579.97 684 .66
Good in Iransil 1ine.an adnd
Tatal 1,599.17 1,638, 37
Note - There s i armsit writfers dhawn Troms tee imventiny durimg the year
Invesbmenis - Cuttent
Particulars Asx| As at March 31, 2024
— March 31, 2025 :
lavestements b Mutual Funds (Ounted) measured at Fair Value Theough Froflt or Loss (VL
Mutual Fusicd (bt Fuud)® 590.75 2,099 99
Mutual Fund (Equity Fund) 5.09
- AIF Fund - Category 1l 3794
Mutual Fund (Gold Fund) L) =
Tuatal 4250 LiFE.E9
md‘ﬂxhl amaunt ol guatsd Investnicents m 2,959
Aggregate market value of quoted investments 642.56 2,099.99
A Lo wumtnl ol finpai Ini value of investment
8 Mutial Fand tn HOPC Ulira Sheort Torm fumd - Hegular (Crowihy of e 48379 lakhs are marked as Fir fon Caay Credin Facility providial by HOTC Dl [Refier Sile &
Trade recelvabiln
Particulars Szt As at March 31, 2024
March 31, 2025 !
Ut pyed
Considered good |iriclilis, retention money) 12,49546 9,790 84
5 v Allowanee for bad and doubirin] debls (169.22) {IXHS)
[ERTS) TN
Further classified as:
Receivable from related parties (Refer note 47) 283922 2,666.20
Heveiwibibe: from othes 0,656 2% AR
Tk 1249546 DT
The Company applies the expected credit loss (“ECL”) model for measurement and recognition of impairment Inss on trade 1eceivables For this purpose, the Company follows a “simplified approach” for
recognilion of impairment loss allowance on the trade receivable balances, As a praclical expecient, the Company uses a provision matrix 1o determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its trade
receivables The provisiun matrix is based on its historically observed default 1ates uver the expected life of the trade 1eceivables and is adjusted for forward looking estimales. Further, need for incremental
provisions have been evaluated on a case to case basis considering forward-laoking infurmation based on the financial health of a customer if availoble, litigations/disputes ete
Ageing of trade receivables as at March 31, 2025
Particulare/ Perlod Less Than 6 Months 6 Months to 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 3 Years or More Total
Undisputed Trade s 753284 192289 75135 7,068.23 1az20.15 12495.46
Undisputed Trade fes - which have increase in
credit risk - -
Undisputed Trade receivables - credit impaired - -
Disputed Trade receivables - considered good -
Disputed Trade - which have sij increase in credit
risk - - -
Disputed Trade receivables - credit impaired - -
Unbithesd dyes - - - - - -
Tokil T332 B4 L2284 75145 106825 142015 12,445 46
—_— — S ——— Lot -




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
{Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Ageing of trade receivables as at March 31, 2024

Tartlculars/ Period Less Than 6 Months 6 Months to 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 3 Years or More Total
Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good 5,587 99 376.17 40231 1,229.19 2,19518 9,790.83
Undisputed Trade receivables - which have significant jncreasc in
credit risk - -
Undisputed Trade 1eceivables - credit impaired - -
Disputed Trade receivables - considered good
Disputed Trade receivables - which have significant increase in
credit risk £
Disputed Trade receivables - credit impaired -
Unbilled dues - - > - *
Llal 5,587.99 376.17 402.31 1,229.19 2,195.18 9,790.83
b) |oass allowanges as at March 41, 2125
Palmhﬂmi Less than & sonths & minths -1 year 1 -2 years 2-Syean >3
Unalinputed = connidered jgood 7A3LB 192189 5135 1L06H. T3 142015
Txpocted Loss rato (%) [F137 Thiw T50% 339% 30%
Expected Credit Losses 15 “ns 18H 2554 48.45
Camrying amumnt Trade receivables (net of impairments) 71446 LH48 TILSE 1,03269 137069
Lusws allpwances us at March 31, 2024
Particulirs/ Period Low than b midedls 6 it - | yeas 1-2years 2-3 years >3 yens
Tmfisputed < considered good 558759 37017 40231 120 219538
Expected Liss val 025% 179% 791% 847% 10.30%
Vnproctod Creidin Lossios 1397 72 3141 logn? 226,14
Canylng amnunt Trade receivaliles fnot of impairments) 5,574,02 Fi 45 170,50 LI3Em 1,%9.00
14 Cash and cash equivalents
Particulars peat As at March 31, 2024
March 31, 2025 £
Tiatanccu with hanle:
In current accounts 340.88 2,597.79
Fixed deposits with Original maturity of less than 3 months * 3878 21515
Cash on hand 3. ] 1xog
Tutal JEL.52 AAI5HR
15 Ttank balanees other tan Casleaod egol equivalent
Partlculanm Mm;‘; sogs st Mareh 3, 234
e depodi pocounte with origingl maturity of muoce than 3 months b Hhan 12 mopiie® 1,550.25 175G
Todal 1.959.25 1,715.46
e IR
* Classification of deposits:
Particulars Aeat As at March 31, 2024
March 51, 2008 Z
Finead Depouta with Cinginal matyuiy of s than 3 meantfis 3878 21515
Fixed Deposit (with Original malurity of moie than 3 months but less than 12 months) 19595 171546
Fixed Deposits (With remaining maturity of mure than 12 months) 254.30 -
Amount marked as lien 1,768.00 73556
Free amount 484.33 1,195 05
16 Loans - Current
Particulars Mot s A atMarch 31, 2024
LSRR AT
Loans ta employees 29.20 14K 34
Loan Lo vthers 13.07 134
Leser ANk don digbifind Toan [1E.95) ({8 1]
T Zin A
Mot
Considered good 13.07 1343
Constdimed doatitful, providnd 22920 14R 14
17 Othier Current Finsneial Ashels
Particulars Narcn oy sgs s at March 31, 2024
Tealamea with government subliwition 2710.05 (W r]
Exporl benefits and entitlements 606.66 636 45
Security Depasils (Unsecured, considered good) +* 126,62 3883
Interest acerued on bank deposits 037
Forward conlract receivable 0.54
Chlvery (Reimbarserment of xporses recelvible] (Relve Nids 47) 3053 34
L A ATHAM 2 51650
* Sevumity dypenily incfudy masgin money ¢lepsit arnonnting to R, 17,26 Lab (07 202525 and Ra. 38,59 Laklo Y 202
18 Other Current assets
Particulars Anat As at March 31, 2024
Murch 31, 203 :
Adbvinier for godads i naeviens
10 related parties (Refer Nole 47) 61061 58512
tu vthers 906.28 78512
Prejald Drpenses a7y 5520
Tatal 177566 14
19 Nuon-correnl Asseth clasilfied an el fof nale
Aaal
Partleulars March 31, M25 Al March 31, 2624
No of unlis Amggnl Nu o units Ammint
ty Share of T 10/ rachin TSA Process Fouigament (80 L, [Reder 2.23.440.00 166.60 4,56,000 00 34000

Sate 5

Tutal

A0 T

e




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

20 Eiguity share capital

Particulars M“::.:‘;t 2025 As at Mareh 31, 2024
___ 7_ B - o No of shares Amount Nu of shares Amound
a) Authorized Share Capital
Equity Shares of INR 10 each 4,50,00,000 4,500 .00 4,50,00,000 4,500 00
b) lIssued, Subscribed and Paid-up:
Bty Shares of INK 10 eaely fully paid op 323,922 32392 20,44 740 20447
Total 3,23,92,239 3,239.22 29,44,749 294.47
¢) Reconciliation of number of equity shares and amount outstanding _— ———
- m:‘;" oV As at March 31, 2024
Particulars No of ghares A No of shares Amount
At the beginning of the year 29,44,749 29447 27,85,895 27859
Add: Preferential Issue of shares - 1,58,854 1589
A o isste of shares 294 AT A 204475
Outstanding at tie vod of the year 3,23,9223% 3,239.22 24,44,749 204 47

d) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of INR 10 per share. Each sharcholder is entitled to one vote per share held. The Company declares and pays
dividends in Indian rupees, The dividend, if proposed, by the Board of Directors will be subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except
in case of interim dividend In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution
of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

) Details of shates held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company
As at
Name of the shareholder March 31, 2025 LOEBL T E eI
No of shares % No of shares %
Mr. Aasif Khan 1,84,56,779 56.98% 16,77,889 56.98%
Mr. Aarif Khan 45,70,500 14.11% 4,15,500 1411%
Mr. Hemant Anavkar 38,08,761 11.76% 3,46,251 11.76%
Mrs. Manisha Anavkar 38,08,772 11.76% 3,46,252 11.76%

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/ members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above
sharcholding represents both legal and bencficial ownerships of shares,

f) Details of Shares held by promoters
As al March 31, 2025

N of shares at ¢
Pra i o the begiming of Change duning  No. of shares at 4 of tokal shiaves A% Change during
yias the year the end of year the year
Equily shaoes of Ra1i each fully paid up
Hromwler
Mr. Aasif Khan 16,77,889 1,67,78,890 1,84,56,779 56.98% 1000.00%
Mr. Aarif Khan 4,15,500 41,55,000 45,70,500 14.11% 1000.00%
Mr. Hemant Anavkar 3,46,251 34,62,510 38,08,761 11.76% 1000.00%
M= izha Anavkar 346,252 3462520 38,08,772 11.76% 1000.00%
Total 27 85,592 2,78,56,920 3,06,44,812 9461 000,00
As at March 31, 2024
M. of shares at R =
Promoter name the beginning of Change during  No. of shares at % of total shares # Change during
year the year the end of year the year
Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up
Promoter
Mr Aasif Khan 16,61,999 15,890 16,77,889 56 98% 096%
Mr. Aarif Khan 4,15,500 - 4,15,500 1411% 0.00%
Mr. Hemant Anavkar 3,46,251 - 3,46,251 11.76% 0.00%
Mrs Manisha Anavkar 3,46,250 - 2 3,46,252 11.76% 0,00%
Total 27,70,000 15,892 27,85,892 94.61%
Aggregate number of bonus shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date
[
B e As at March 31, 2024
Particulars No of shares No of shares

Equity shares allotted as fully paid bonus shares by capitalisation of reserves 2,94,47,490 Nit
Equity shares allotted as fully paid-up pursuant to contracts for consideration other than cash Nil N1
Equitv shares bought back by the company Nil Nil
Outstanding at the end of the year 2,94,47.490 -




Fabtech Technalogies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
{Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

21 Other equily

As at As at

Particulars March 31,2025 March 31,2004

i) Bonus shares issued pending allotment

Opening balance 294475
Add: Bonus shares issued pending allotment - 2,944.75
Bantis alloted . o (2.944.75)

Closing balanee - 294475
ii) Securities Premium

Opening balance -

Add: Premium received on shares issued during the year - 1,553 59

Less: L apitalisation of reserves igitisl st of i shares ().55150)

Closing balance E -
iii) Capital Reserve

Opening batance 1.00 100

Add: Chinges during the yoar -

Clusing bal 3 1.00 .00
iv) Retained Earnings

Opening balance 9,188.79 7,957 80

Add: Net Profit/ (Net Joss) for the current period 3,83757 2,62215

Less: Dividend distribuled (485.95)

Less: Capitalisation of reserves against tsste of bomin shiares - (LA9L16)
_Closing balance 12540.41 9,168.79
v) Other Comprehensive Income

Opening balance (13.25) (1267)

Add: Other Comprelicnstyve Tncome (et of [ixe) (13.42) (1.5h)

Claning balance (26.67) {13.25)

Total — 1251473 12121.29

Definition for Other Equity

i) Bonus shares issued pending allotment: Reserve balance kept aside, to be adjusted against bonus shares issued pending allotment However, in the FY 2024-25 the bonus is
alloted on 3rd April, 2024.

ii) Securities Premium: Securities premium is used to record premium received on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013.

iii) Capital Reserve: The excess of fair valuc of net assets acquired over consideration paid in a common control transaction is recognised as capital reserve

iv) Retained Earnings: Retained eamings represent the amount that can be distributed as dividend considering the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, During the year,
Special dividends of Rs. 150 per share are distributed to the equity shareholders by the Company.

v} Other Comprehensive Incame: Other comprehensive income comprises items of income and expense (including reclassification adjustments) that are not recognised in profit or
loss as required or permitted by Ind AS,

FRN .
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Fabtech Technolegies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statemnents as at March 31, 2025

(Amount in INR lakhs nnless otherwise stated)

22 Borrowings - Non-Current

Particul As at As at March
articulars March 31, 2025 31, 2024
Secured:
fromn Hanby 5344 36,85
Tuotal 5344 26,88
1) Secured logn (rom Banks and Others
Particulars Clfeckive Interest rate Security details Repayment terms
Term Loan for Vehicle Interest ranging between 8.00%  Secured by hypothecation of Repayable in 36 or 60 monthly
to 10.95% vehicles acquired under said cqual instalments
loans
23 Lease Liabilities =
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Neon-current Current Non-current Current
At amortizod cost
Lot Liability (Heled note 499 2,FA7.85 25474 117 66 144 47
’ 1] . 2,647 85 154.74 117,66 144,47
24 Provisions
: As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Particulars ——
= Non-current Current Non-current Current
Provision for empluyee benefits
Provision for gratuity (Partially funded) (Refer note 43) D00 66.22 889 6728
Priwgsion for compuimited alisences 7858 18.63 6585 17.74
Tolal 7858 64.85 74.74 85.02
25 Borrowings - Current -
A As at As at March
Particulars

Current maturities of long-term hoareowings - Term loans for vehicles (secured)

- from Banks

March 31, 2025 31,2024

29.65 1343

- from others 7431
Repayable on demand - from banks (secured):

Cash creditand packlng credit 324171 7208]

Total 327136 H17.55

Facility I: Outstanding Cash Credit facility of INR 380.56 lakhs and Packing Credit facility of Rs. 1,550 lakhs for Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech

Technologics Private Limited)

Sanction Limit
Sccurity details

FY 2024-25: 2,000 lakhs, FY 2023-24: 2,000 lakhs -
a) First pari passu charge on entire current assets including stock and receivables (present & future)
along with "Bank 11"

b) First charge on movable fixed assets of the company both present & future excluding vehicle &
other than movable fixed assets exclusively chavged to "Bank 11"

¢) Common collateral for Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies
Private Limited), Fabtech Technologics Cleamooms Limited (Formerty known as Fabtech
Technologies Cleanrooms Private Limited) and Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited by way of
exlusive charge on unit no. 1, 2, 3 plot no. 190/191, GIDC, Umbergaon, Gujarat, 396171 and office
premises located ar 715, 716, 717 and 718 Janki Centre, Off Veera Desai Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai
in the name of Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP

d) Negative lien on the land at Khalapur, Raigad,

¢) Personal guarantees of Mr. Aasif Khan, Mr. Hemant Anavkar and Mr. Aarif Khan; and

f) Corporate guarantees of Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited (Formerly known as
Fabtech Technologies International Limited) and Fabtech Tuinkey Projects LLP (to the extend of
value of the property)

Facility 1I: The Facility has been closed during FY 2023-24, hence there is no Outstanding balance as at the year end for Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as

Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

Facility I11: The New Facility has been taken during FY 2024-25, therc is Outstanding cash credit facility of Rs,199.50 Lakhs and Packing credit facility of Rs.672 LI Lakhs as at the
yeay end fot Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

Sanction Limit
Sccurity details

The new facility has been taken during FY 2024-25 - 1000 Lakhs

a) First pari passu charge on the entire present and future current assets of the company along with
the Bank I

b) Personal guarantees of Mr, Aasif Khan, Mr. Hemant Anavkar and Mr, Aarif Khan; and

¢) Lien on Fixed Deposits (50% of Rs. 10.00 crs)

Facility 1V: The New Facility has been taken during FY 2024-25, there is Outstanding cash credit facility of Rs 439 54 Lakhs as at the year end for Fabtech Technologies Limited

(Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

Sanction Limit
Security details

The new facility has been taken during FY 2024-25 - 1000 Lakhs

a) Loan against Securities of 483 79 lakhs in Mutual Fund (Debt Fund) - HDFC Ultra Short Fund
Regular (Growth) (Refer Note 12)




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Standalene Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in TNR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

26 Trade Payables

Particulars Asat As at March
March 31,2025 31, 2024
Total putstanding duus of micro enterprises and small enterpmises 1,606.17 1,175.79
okl cutsdunding dies of Ereditors ollser than micen enteepeises and sl entor prises 5,830 46 4,553 78
Total 7,436.63 5,729.57
Trade Payable Ageing Schedule (Outstanding for Following periods from the due date of payment)
As at March 31, 2025
Particulars el 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Morelthan Total
Year Years
- MSME 142447 163.00 &0 14.64 10617
- Others 4317.26 417.02 106.07 99011 5,830.46
- Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
- Disputed dues - Others = - - - -
Tuatal 574173 560.02 110,12 1,004.75 TA3.63
== ey Lo
As at March 31, 2024
Particulars LesSltaan 1-2 Years 2-3 Years e Total
Year Years
Undisputed trade payables
- Micro enterprises and small enterprises 1,106 85 1194 324 5376 1,175 79
- Others 3,908.70 18739 337.07 12062 4,553 80
- Disputed dues - MSME B . - - -
- Dispuited dues - Others - - - - ~
Tuotal 01555 199,34 340132 17438 5,729,59

The information as required under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the
basis of information available with the Company and relied upon by Auditors, is as follows:-

Particulais As at As at March
March 31, 2025 31,2024
a) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplicr as at the end of the accounting year 1,584.65 1,14518
b) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year 21.52 30.60
c) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the Nil Nil
appointed day
d) The amount of interest due and payable for the year Nil 8.50
¢) The amount of interest accrued and 1emaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year 21.52 3060
f) The amount of further interest duc and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date when the 2152 30.60
interest dues as above are actually paid
Refer note 47 for trade payables to related partics
27 Other current financial liah —
Particulars As at As at March
March 31, 2025 31,2024
Employee liabilitics 10.65 83.64
Payment to be made towards investment in subsidiary (Refer note 7) - 22.69
Interest accrued but not due - 0.70
Total 10.65 107.04
28 Other current liabilities
Particulars Asat As at March
; March 31,2025 41,2024
Advance [ram Customers 3,885.28 5173 65
Statutory due payalble 5102 SEL0H
Tatal 3,936.30 523333
29 Current tax liabilities (nct)
Particulars Asat As at March
. March 31, 2025 31, 2024
Provision for Income Toxves [Nobol Advange tax 48243 b6
Tutal 48243 9246
ST




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwisc stated)

30 Revenue from Operations

31

32

33

Particulars For the Year ended  For the Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Sale of products 22,661.38 20,393.22
Sale of services
Installation, commissioning and Consulting services 560.00 1,92924
Other Operating Revenues
Expuit incentives 42097 IR0 1
Total 2364235 22,502.59
Analysis of vevenuies by
Itading ol pharmacoutical and sutgical produciy 2,642 35 2250259
Revenue based on Geography
Particulars For the Year ended  For the Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Pramestic 3,160.19 2,991.81
Export
Saudi Arabia 8,790.39 6,914.79
UAE 5,659.60 -
Kenya 1,289.27 3,674 69
Iraq 1,20248 2,64242
Algeria 889.00 4,467 56
Egypt 161.64 348 55
Rest of the world 245978 1462 7R
Total 2,235 23,512.59
Revenue based on timing of recognition
Arading of pharmaceutical and surgical products. 2064285 2250250
Total . == 23,4235 2350259
Other income
Particulars For the Year ended  For the Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Interest fncome on
Interest income on Bank deposits 140.45 111.88
Interest income on Security Deposit 1114 996
Other interest income 207.74 65.56
Net foreign exchange gain/(loss) 269.80 16405
Net gain arising un financial assets designated as FVTPL 160.89 26.67
Reversal of provision of doubtful debts and advances 21363 42 80
Reversal of provision for Interest payment to MSME 9.08 27.58
Liabilities no longer required written back 797 -
Reversal of Provision for Employee loan 1.08
Profit on disposal of fixed asset (net) 031 -
Interest income on Loan to employees 0.50 171
Miscellaneous income 0.14 198
Tutal 10273 45218
Purchase of Stock-in-trade
Particalars For the Year ended  For the Year ended
March 31, 2025 Much 31, 2024
Parchase of Stock-in-trade 12,996.84 12,016.34
Tutal 12,996,584 12,018.34
Clianges in inventories of stock-in-trade
Particiiirg For the Year ended  For the Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Inventories at the beginning of the year
-Stock in Trade (Including Goods in Transit) 1,639.27 1,723 53
1,639.27 1,723.53
Less: Inventories at the end of the year
-Stock in Trade (Including Goods in Transit) 1,599.17 1,639.27
1,599.17 1,630.27
Met decreang/ (incriase) 40,09 .20

-

P
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Notes forming patt of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

34

35

36

37

Employee benefits exponse
——— For the Year ended  Fov the Year ended
Mareh 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Salaries, wages and bonus 21213 LN GG
Contribution to provident fund and other funds 57.63 50.00
Staff welfare expenses 60.19 4135
Gratuity expenses (Refer nate 43) 24.09 28.86
Peave Obligations [Refve note 43) 28.32 17.36
Total 2,442.36 1,947.22
Finance costs
. For the Year ended  For the Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Interriest expenne on
Borrowings 127 50 16261
Processing and committment charges 37.61 12.80
Interest Expense on Lease Liabilities 29.22 109
Interest on dlelay in paymient al fres 85 035
Total 14518 1BG.B5
Depreciation and amortization expense =
Particulars For the Year ended  For the Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Depreciation (Hefer note &) 20819 199.77
Amortization {[eler note 1) 10.19 SRR
Total 21838 205.65
Other expennes
Particulars For the Year ended  For the Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Business Promotion and Advestising 1.336.41 1,484.17
Project erection and commissioning expenses 1,850.67 1,473.19
Travelling and Conveyance expenses 696.48 58316
Freight and forwarding 785.34 54937
Legal and professional charges 38514 502.09
Bank Charges 9332 93.70
Rates and taxes 111.96 8743
Communication expenses 44.29 3910
Corporate Sucial Responsibility Expenses (Refer note 39) 67.85 3500
Repairs and maintenance 3231 3451
Rent 33.28 2527
Insurance 27.00 24 42
Auditor's remuneration (Refer note below) 9.14 16 47
Power and fuel 18.77 1556
Donation (Other than CSR) 2193 1212
Bad Debts written-off - 747
Share of Loss in Investment in FABL International Technologies LLP 171.71 809
Advance to Vendor Written Back 1.35
Corporate Gurantee Expenses 4275
Premium on forward contracts 15.65 2121
Subscription Expenses 8.47 627
Miscellaneois expensis 2.60 1288
Total Other expenses 575642 5,031.49
Note : The following is the break-up of Audlitors remuncration (exclusive of taxes)
Particulars For the Year ended  For the Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Certification npd ax conlianey 3.64 10 87
Slatutory audit 330 330
Tax audit 1.20 1.30
GST Audit 1.00 100
Total 9.14 1647
Exceptional Items
Particulars For the Year ended  For the Year ended
- March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Profit on sales of Unlisted shnres 219780 -
Tutal 219780 -

%\_\9‘18796 C )
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39

40

4

=

42

Corporate Social Responsibility

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 a CSR committee has been formed by the Company. The funds were utilised throughout the period on the activities
which are specified in Schedule V1T of the Act, The utilisation is done by way of direct contribution towards aforesaid activities

Disctosures in relation o corpiorite social respinsibility espenditone

Particulars Anat Axal
~ March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(i) Amuunl spent during the year
- Various welfarc for needy and poor people, poor child education and medical cause and conservation of 67.85 35.00
mlural resources
Total 67.85 35.00
(1) Aot regeived o b spent by the Company as por Section 135 of the Act 59.32 44 86
(1) Detaibs of CSR expenditore wider Section 135(5) of the Ao
Particulam Al el
Macch 31, HI25 March 31, 2024
Balance shortfall / (excess) spent as at beginning, of the year 7.85 (2.01)
Amount required to be spent during the year 59.32 44.86
Amount spent during the year (60.00) (35.00)
Yalanoe shuitlall of the pervious year spent during the yoar 7 H5)
Balance of shortfall/ {exeess) ans ot the end of the year (0.68) 7HI
Earnings per share
The loltowing table reflects profit and shares dota used in he computation of basic and diluted eariings per share.
Particulars As ak As at
i March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
u) Profit after tax
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders - for basic and diluted EPS 3,837.57 2,622.15
Nos Nos
b) Weighted average number of Ordinary Shares for basic and diluted 3,23,92,239 3,22,72,013
¢) Nominal value of ordinary shares (INR) 10.00 10.00
d) Basic earnings per ordinary share (INR) 11.85 813
¢) Diluted carnings per ordinary share (1N 11.85 8.13

Note:

The company has issued 2,94,47,490 bonus shares in the ratio of 10:1 during FY 2023-24 and allotment processed on April 03, 2024 Aforesaid, weighted average

number of Ordinary Shares for basic and diluted EPS are adjusted for the bonus share in accordance with Ind AS 33

Contingent Liability

Contingencies:

In the ordinary course of business, the Company faces claims and assertions by various parties. The Company assesses such claims and assertions and monitors the
legal environment on an ongoing basis with the assistance of external legal counsel, wherever necessary. The Company records a liability for any claims where a
potential Toss is probable and capable of being estimated and discloses such matters in its financial statements if material. For potential losses that are considered
possible, but not probable, the Company provides disclosure in the financial statements but does not record a liability in its accounts unless the loss becomes probable

The following are the description of claims and assertions where a potential loss is possible, but not probable,

Particul As at As at
artieatars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

o} Claims agalnst the Company not acknowledged as dilit *

(The outflow, if any, shall be paid along with interest) 8553 85.53
b) Corporate guarantee given by the company in respect of working capital limits sanctioned by Axis Bank to:

i) Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech technologies Cleanrooms Private Limited) T 1.000:00
ii) Fabsafe Technologies Private Limted 600.00 600.00
¢) Performance guarantee given for execution of turnkey project contracts 1,570.67 2,069.55
Tutal 3,256.20 3,755.08

* The company withheld a liability owed to M/s, Clean Coats Pvt. Ltd. ("vendor") due to unsatisfactory work quality, which resulted in a dispute, The vendor disputed
the withholding and filed a complaint with the MSME Facilitation Council, Thane. The Council issued an order on September 29, 2017, directing the company to pay
INR 32.03 lakhs along with other claims

Subscquently, the company contested the order by filing a suit in the Bombay City Civil Court, Dindoshi, on February 9, 2018 Concurrently, the vendor approached
the Bombay High Court for enforcement of the MSME Facilitation Council's order. The Bombay High Court instructed the company to deposit INR 8553 lakhs
(including interest) with the court, Subsequently deposited amount was withdrawn by the vendor

However, following an Order of the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India, Fabtech Technologies International Ltd. (Demerged Company) filed an Arbitration Application,
appointing legal representation. This application is anticipated to be listed and presents a favorable charice for the deposited funds to be refunded

The management expresses confidence in resolving the matter in its favor and therefore, no provision has been recorded in the company's books

Segment Reporting

Inaccordance with Ind AS 108 “Operating Segments”, segment information has been given in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, and therefore, no separate
disclosure on segment information is given in these standalone financial staternents
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43 Employee Benefits

i) Defined Contribution Plan

The Company makes contributions, determined as a specified percentage of employee salaries, in respect of qualifying employees towards Provident Fund and
Tension Fund, which is a defined contribution plan. The company has no obligations other than to make the specified contributions. The contributions are charged to
the Statement of Profit and Loss as they accrue, The only amounts included in the balance sheet are those relating to the prior months contribution that are not due to
be paid unti! the end of reporting period. The amount recognised as an expense towards contribution to Provident Fund and Pension Fund for the year aggregated to:
INR 57.63 lakhs March 31, 2025

INR 50,00 lakhs March 31, 2024

ii) Defined Benefit Plan
Description of Plaus
Retirement Benefit Plans of the Company include Gratuity and Leave Encashment

Gratuity & Pension

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees, The plan provides for a lumpsum payment to vested
employees at retirement, death while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salary payable for each completed year of
service, subject to a payment ceiling of INR 20 lakhs. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service. However, the completion of vesting period is not
applicable in the case where termination of employment is due to death or permanent disability. Liabilities with regard to the Gratuity Plan are determined by
actuarial valuation on the reporting date

The disclosure in respect of the defined Gratuity Plan are given below:

A. Balance Sheet
Particul As at As at
artieylars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Present value of benefit obligation 21324 177 88
Fair vatue of plan assels L (147.02) (101.70)
(Asset) / Liability tecopmised 66.22 76.17
B. Change in benefit nbsligati
Particulars AL at hs at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
As at the beginning of the year 177.88 156.28
Current service cost 18.60 1772
Interest Cost/ (Income) 12.08 1172
Actuarial {Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Demographic Assumptions = -
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from changes in financial assumptions 7.62 433
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from experience 11.10 (0.61)
(Benefits paid by employer) - (207)
(Benefits paid from the Find) (14.04) (9.49)
Asd at the end of the year 213.24 177.88
C. Change in fair value of plan assets
Particulars Asat A at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
As at the beginning of the year 101.70 7.67
[nterest Income 6.59 057
Contributions by the Employer 5198 100.00
(Benefits Paid from the Fund) (14.04) (9.49)
Return on Plan Assets, Evcluding Iiterest Incame 0.78 295
As al the end of the year . ) 147.02 101.70
D. Statement of Profit and Loss
Particulars E0d; et
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Employee Benefits Expense:
Current service cost 18.60 17.72
Met Intorest eost/ (income) 5.49 1114
Total recognised in Stat tof Peofil & Tosy 24.09 28.86
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability:
Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in net finance income/ (cost) (0.78) (2.95)
Actuarial gains/ (losses) arising from changes in financial assumptions 7.62 433
Exporience gt/ (|isses) 1110 (o)
Total recagnised in Other Comprehensive [ncomse 17.94 0.77

E. Assumptions

With the objective of presenting the plan assets and plan liabilities of the defined benefits plans at their fair value on the balance sheet, assumptions under Ind AS 19
are set by reference to market conditions at the valuation date

The =ignilicant actuarial assumptions were as follows:

Particulars Aval gt
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Financial Assumptions:

Expected rate of return on plan assets 678 721%

Discount rale 6.78% 721%

Salary Escalation Rate &.00% 6.00%

Mortality Rate: Inddian Assiired Lives  Indian Assuied Lives
Murtality 2012-14 Mortality 2012-14
(Urisun) (Urban)

Employee turnover Fir service 4 years and - For service 4 years and
Below 20.00% poa. For  below 20.00% p.a. For
service 5 years and service 5 years and
abiove 2.00% p above 2.00% p.a
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F. Sensitivity

The sensitivity of the overall plan Habilities to changes in the weighted key assumplions are:

Impact on defined benefit obligation

Particulars Asat As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Detined Benefit Obligation on Current Assumplions N304 177 88
Change in assumption
Discount rate
Increase by 1% (16.97) (14.13)
Decrease by 1% 1987 1655
Salary cscalation rate
Increase by 1% 15.57 1299
Decrease by 1% (14.86) (13.31)
Employee Turnover
Increase by 1% 1.35 186
Decrease by 1% (1.56) (211)

The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on 1easonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, wihile
holding all other assumptions constant

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the Defined Benefit Obligation as it is unlikely that the change in
assumptions would oceur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated,

Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation has been calculated using the projected unit credit
method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same method as applied in caleulating the Defined Benefit Obligation as recognised in the balance sheet There
was no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years

G. The defined benefit obligati shall mature after year end as follows:
. . Asat Asat
Expuected paymenl for the future years March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Within the next 12 monitlis 36,62 33.60
Between | and 2 years 7.15 589
Between 2 and 3 years 7.61 6.40
Between 3 and 4 years 16.28 683
Between 4 and 5 years 41.04 1420
Between 6 and 10 years 36.92 57.66
11 year and thereafter 30241 27127

H. Investment details of plan assets

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan in India (partly funded). The entity’s defined benefit gratuity plan is a final salary plan for employces, which requires
contributions to be made to a separately administered fund i.e. Life Insurance Corporation of India. The fund is managed by a trust which is governed by the Board of
Trustees The Board of Trustees are responsible for the administration of the plan assets and for the definition of the investment strategy.

I. Notes

Gratuity is payable as per entity's scheme as detailed in the report

Actuarial gains/losses are recognized in the period of occurrence under Other Comprehensive Income (OCT)

Allabove reported figures of OCI are gross of taxation,

Salary escalation & attrition rate are considered as advised by the entity; they appear to be in line with the industry practice considering promotion and demand &
supply of the employees

Maturity Analysis of Benefit Payments is undiscounted cashflows considering future salary, attrition & death in respective year for members as mentioned above
Average Expected Future Service represents Estimated Term of Post - Employment Benefit Obligation

Weighted Average Duration of the Defined Benefit Obligation is the weighled average of cash flow timing, where weights are derived from the present valuc of cach
cash flow to the total present value

Any benefit payment and contribution to plan assets is considered to occur end of the year to depict liability and fund movement in the disclosures,

Value of asset provided by the entity is not audited by us and the same is considered as unaudited fair value of plan asset as on the reporting date.

Tn absence of specific communication as regards contribution by the entity, Expected Contribution in the Next Year is considered as the sum of net liability / assets at
the end of the current year and current service cost for next year, subject to maximurm allowable contribution to the Plan Assets over the next year as per the Income
Tax Rules

J. Qualitative Disclosures

Para 139 (a) Characteristics of defined benefit plan

The entity has a defined benefit gratuity plan in India (funded). The entity’s defined benefit gratuity plan is a final salary plan for employees, which requires
contributions to be made to a separately administered fund

The fund is managed by a trust which is governed by the Board of Trustees. The Board of Trustees are responsible for the administration of the plan assets and for the
definition of the investment strategy
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I’ara 13Y {b) Kisks associated with detined benetit plan
Gratuity is a defined benefit plan and entity is exposed to the Following Risks:

Interest rate risk: A fall in the discount rate which is linked to the G.Sec. Rate will increase the present value of the liability requiring higher provision. A fall in the
discount rate generally increases the mark to market value of the assets depending on the duration of asset

Salary Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan Tiability is calculated by reference to the futurc salaries of members. As such, an increase in the salary of the
members more than assumed level will increase the plan's liability.

Investment Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which is determined by reference to market yields at the end
of the reporting period on government bonds. If the return on plan asset is below this rate, it will create a plan deficit. Currently, for the plan in India, it has a relatively

balanced mix of investments in government securities, and other debt instruiments

Asset Liability Matching Risk: The plan faces the ALM risk as to the matching cash flow. Since the plan is invested in lines of Rule 101 of Income Tax Rules, 1962, this
generally reduces ALM risk

Mortality risk: Since the benefits under the plan is not payable for life time and payable till retirement age only, plan does not have any longevity risk
Concentration Risk: Plan is having a concentration risk as all the assets are invested with the insurance company and a default will wipe out all the assets, Although
probability of this is very low as insurance companies have to follow stringent regulatory guidelines which mitigate risk

Para 139 () Characteristics of defined benefit plans
During the year, there were no plan amendments, curtailments and settlements.

Para 147 (a)
A separate trust fund is created to manage the Gratuity plan and the contributions towards the trust fund is done as guided by rule 103 of Income Tax Rules, 1962.

iii) Other Long Term Benefit Plan

The following table sets out the non funded status of the Privilege Leave benefits and the amounts recognized in the Company’s financial statements.

A. Change in Present Value of defined henefit ohligation

Particulars Lol i at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Present value of abligation at the beginning of e year R0L20 8373
Current service cost 16.81 1302
Interest Cost/ (Tncome) 578 6.28
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Demographic Assumptions - -
Actuarial (gain)/ loss arising from changes in financial assumptions 3.10 186
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from experience adjustments 262 (7.20)
(Benefits pakd by empliyer) {L1.29) (17500
As at the end of the year 9722 K120
B. Balance Sheet
Particulars As at GeEl
March 31, 2025 Mareh 31, 2024
Present value of plan Unfunded Obligations 972 0.2
Fair value of plan dsau - -
(Asnsel) / Liabilily recognised 97.22 80.20
C. Statement of Profit and Loss
Particulars ASTel Agal
Mareh 31, 2025 March 11, 2024
Current serviin cost 1681 1302
Interest cost/ (income) 578 6.28
Acturial lyss/ (izain) 5.72 (3:34)
Tatal amaunt recognised in Stat of Profil & Loss 2832 13.97
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

D. Assumptions
I'he significanit actuarial sssumptions were as follows;

: As at Asat
Particulars March 31, 2025 Mearch 31, 2024

Demographical Assumptions:

Mortality Rate: Indian Assured Lives  Indian Assured Lives
Mortality 2012-14 Mortality 2012-14
{Lirban) (Lrban)

Attrition Rate: For service 4 yearsand For service 4 years and
below 20.00% p.a. below 20.00% p.a

For service 5 years and
above 20(% pa.

For service 5 years and
alnwe 200% pa

Retirement Age

58 years

S8 years

While in service Encashment Rate:

500% of the Leave
balance (for the next

year)

(1%, of the Leave
balance (for the next
year)

Financial Assumptions:

Salary Escalation Rate 6.00% 6.00%
6.78% 7.21%

(Indicative G.Sec (Indicative G Sec

referenced on referenced on

Discount rate 28-03-2025) 28-03-2024)

E. Sensitivity

I sensitivily of the overall plan liabilities to changes in the weighited koy pssumglion. are:

Impact on defined benefit obligation

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Delta Effect of +1.00% Change in Rate of Discounting (6.92) (6.09)
Delta Effect of -1.00% Change in Rate of Discounting 8.08 711
Delta Effect of +1.00% Change in Rate of Salary Increase 8.06 713
Delta Effect of -1.00% Change in Rate of Salary Increase (7.03) (6.21)
Deita Effect of +1.00% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover 0.50 070
Delta Effect of -1,00% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover (0.56) (0.78)

The sensitivity analysis above have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period
and may not be representative of the actual change. 1t is based on a change in the key assumption while holding all other assumptions constant, When calculating the
sensitivity to the assumption, the same method used to calculate the liability recognised in the balance sheet has been applied. The methods and types of assumptions
used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared with the previous period

F. Notes

Privilege Leave is payable as per entity's scheme as detailed in the report

Actuarial Gains/ Losses ate accounted for in the period of occurrence in the Statement of Profit or Loss

Salary escalation & attrition rate are considered as advised by the entity; they appear to be inline with the industry practice considering promotion and demand &
supply of the employees

During the year, there were no plan amendments, curtailments and settlements

Any benefit payment and contribution to plan assets is considered to occur end of the year to depict liability and fund movement in the disclosures

44 Capital Management

The Company’s capital management is intended to create value for shareholders by facilitating the meeting of long term and short term goals of the Company. The
Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual business plan coupled with long term and short term strategic invesbment and expansion
plans. The funding needs are met through equity, cash generated from operations and long term and short term bank borrowings on need basis, if any, The Company
monitors the capital structure on the basis of gearing ratio i e net debt to equity ratio and maturity profile of the overall debt portfolio of the Company. Net debt
includes interest bearing borrowings less cash and cash equivalents

Particulars Asat s
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Total equity 15,753.96 1241576
Net debt (Total borrowings including current maturities less cash & cash equivalents and Other bank balances) 983.03 (3,696.91)
Total capital (Borrowings and Equity) 16,737.00 8,718.86
Gearing ratio 6% -42%




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Forinerly known ag Fabtech Technologles Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Standal Fi ial § as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

45 Financial Instruments

This section gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the Company and provides additional information on balance sheet items that contain financial instruments

The details of significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on which income and expenses are recognised in respect of each class
of (inancial asset, financial liability and equity instrument are disclosed in Note 2 & 3 - Basis of Preparation, Significant Accounting Policies

a) Category-wise classification of Financial instruments
he carrying valie 4

| fislr valvues of Anancial instrmments by olass bre as follsws

P Asal Asal
i ) Mirch 51, 225 March 31, 2024
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Financial assets measured at cost
Investment 824.76 23.69
Loans 3,434 30 487.27
Cash and cash equivalents 38252 2,825 88
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent 1,95925 1,71546
Trade receivables 12,326.24 9,407 99
| her fnapoial asaobs 3,860.18 2,716an
__ -~ - 1286724 17,176.19
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities measured at cost
Lease Liabilities 2,502.59 26213
Borrowings 3,324.80 844 44
Trade payables 7,436.63 5,729.57
e Fisncial Lisialing 10.65 107.04
13,674.67 6,943.17

b) Fair value measurements

The fair value of (inancial instruments as 1eferred to in note above have been classified into three categories depending on the inputs used in the valuation technique. The hierarchy gives the
highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and low est priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements)

The categories used are as follows:

a) Level 1; Quoted prices for identical instruments in an active market -

This level of hieraichy includes financial assets that are measured by reference to quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. This category consists of
investment in quoted equity shares,

b) Level 2: Directly or indirectly observable market inputs, other than Level 1 inputs -

This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities, measured using inputs other than the quoted prices included within level 1 that are observables for the asset ot liability, either
directly (i.e, as prices) or indirectly (i e, derived from prices). This level of hierarchy includes Company’s derivative contracts

¢) Level 3: Inputs which arc not based on observable market data -

This level of hietatchy includes financial assets and liabilities measured using inputs that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs) Fair values are determined in whole

or in part, using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices from observable cunent market transactions in the same instrument nor they are based on
available market data

For assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value as at Balance Sheet date, the classification of fair value calculations by category is summarized below:

Vair value throogh profit or loss

e Level1 Level 2 Level 3
As at March 31, 2025
Financial Assets
fnvestments 64256 1,293.65
Security Deposits 25558
Financial Liabilitiecs
Lease Liability 2,90259
As at March 31, 2024
Financial Assets
Investments 2,099.99 1,46546
Security Deposits - - 162.81
Financial Liabilities
Lease Linkility 26213

i) The Company has asscssed that cash and bank balances, trade reccivables, trade payables, and other financial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely duc to the
short-term maturities of these instruments

ii) Manag, 1t uses its best judg 1t in estimating the fair value of its financial instruments However, there are inherent limitations in any estimation technique. Therefore, for substantially
all financial instruments, the fair value estimates presented above are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that the Company could have realised or paid in sale transactions as of
respective dates. As such, fair value of financial instruments subsequent to the reparting dates may be different from the amounts reported at each reporting date

i) There have been no transfers between Level 1, level 2 and Level 3 for the year ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024




Fabtech Technologies Linited (Forinerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Standal Fi ial 5 as at March 31, 2025
{Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

46 Financial Risk Management
The Company’s principal financial liabilities comptrise borrawings, trade and other payablies: The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance and support Company’s operations
The Company’s principal financial assets include trade and other receivables and cash and viash cquivalents that derive divectly from its operations

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's scnior gement oversees the manag of thesc risks, The Company’s financial risk activilies are
governed by appropriate policies and procedures and financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and risk objectives, The Board of
Directors seviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks. The risk management framework aims to:

(i) create a stable business planning environment by reducing the impact of curtency and interest rate fluctuations on the Company’s business plan.
(ii) achieve greater predictability to earnings by determining the financial value of the expected eamnings in advance

Market risk:

Market risk is the risk of any loss in future carnings, in realisable fair values or in future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a financial instrument. The value of a financial
instrument may change as a result of changes in interest rates, foreign cutrency exchange rates, equity price fluctuations, liquidily and other market changes Future specific market
movements cannot be normally predicted with reasonable accuracy

a) Manket visk - Forcign currency exchange vate risk: The Company enter into sale and purchase transactions denominated in foreign currencies; consequently, exposures to exchange 1ate
fluctuations arise. Management monitors the movement in foreign currency and the Company's exposure in each of the foreign currency Based on the analysis and study of movement in

foreign cuirency, the Company takes 1emidial measures to hedge forecign cutrency tisk through measures like forward currency conhiacts ete

i) The carrying amounts of the Company's foreign currency denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the end of the reporling period, are as follows:

Particulars At LU
March 51, 2035 March 31,2024
Monetary Liabilities
US Dollar
Value in Foreign Currency 50.64 69.51
Value in INR 4,328.78 5,793.23
Euro
Value in Foreign Currency 530 472
Value in INR 49000 425 56
SAR
Value in Foreign Currency 2198 13.95
Valuein INR 501.23 310.00
EGF
Value in Foreign Currency 618 0385
Value in INR 10.45 150
BDT
Value in Forcign Currency ' 201
Valuein INR - 1.51
NGN
Value in Foreign Currency 569
Value in INR = 0.34
DZD
Value in Forcign Currency 29
Value in INR . 184
AED
Value in Foreign Currency
Value in INR
KEs
Value in Foreign Currency
Value in INR
T\/ﬂ:nelary Assets - T
US Dollar
Value in Foreign Cutrency 106.55 11016
Value in INR 9,105.35 9,180.90
Euro
Value in Foreign Currency 383 178
Value in INR 354.09 15991
AED
Value in Fureign Currency 0.74 0.15
Value in INR 17.33 329
SAR
Value in Foreign Cutrency 273 79
Value in INR 6216 17577
EGP
Value in Foreign Currency
Value in INR
DZD
Value in Foreign Currency 7302
Value in INR - 4527

A 10% apprecialion/depreciation of the fnrci_gn currencies with respect to functional currency of the Company would result in an decrease/ increase (net) in the Company’s net prolit before
tax by approximately:

INR 420 85 lakhs - March 31, 2025

INR 30312 lakhs - March 31, 2024




Fabtech l'echnologies Limited (Forinerly known iis Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Nutes forining part of the Standalone Finanial Statements as al March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

ii) Forwaid Fxchange Contracts:

o Asat Asat
i March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
usD
- No of Conlracts 1.00 100
- A in Furdign Cunency 100 LIKTTE)
1) Fransaction in Fongn Corrency
Particul, As at As at
) b March 31, 2095 March 31, 2024
Expmnditire in Foveign Curoiies 236008
Earnings in Foreign Currencics
FOB Value of Expart Sales 19,896.93 17.276.93
Installation & commissioning services 251 1,83831
Value of Imports on CIF Basis 1,069.06 831.07

NMarkat risk - Iiterest vate riske Bitorest rate fsk refers to the persibility that the Giir salie or future cash flows of o financial instroment will locuate becavse of chismges inmarkel interest rate.
The Company’s poliey i to maintain g lsslance of fived and [leviting interest rate bacrowiings and 1he propeetion of fived amdt floati g b dlebt bs ditermined by cimmont markol intesest rates.
Thit bsire are principally denominated in Tnlian Rupess ad 1S dollars with mix of G il Haatingg 1
Levuls e mvamapperent ateegular infoeval

s uf the Comprar

3 ol frtetost, Thie

texpisiires are feviewsd by appropriate

The Company has outstanding borrowings of INR 3,324.79 lakhs and INR 844 44 lakhs at the end of March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 respectively

Credit risk:

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counter-party fails to meet its contractual obligations. Credit risk encompasses both the direct risk of default and the risk
of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as concentration risks, Financial instruments that are subject to concentrations of credit risk, principally consist of Cash & bank balances, trade
receivables, finance receivables and loans and advances. Company regularly reviews the credit limits of the customers and takes action to reduce the risk_Further diverse and large customer
bases also reduces the risk. All trade receivables are reviewed and assessed for default on quarieily basis,

The credit risk on bank balances and derivative financial instruments is limited because the counterparties are banks with high credit ratings

Liquidity risk:

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet its financial abligations. The oljective of liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds arc
available for use as per requirements. The Company has obtained fund and non-fund based working capital lines from various banks. The Company invests its surplus funds in bank fixed
deposits and liquid mutual funds, which carry no or low market risk, The Company’s liquidity position remains strong at:

INR 2,984.33 lakhs as at March 31, 2025

INR 6,641 33 lakhs as at March 31, 2024

comprising of cash and cash equivalents, other balances with banks and current investments

The following table shows the maturity analysis of the company’s financial liabilities based on contractually agreed undiscounted cash flows along with its carrying value as at the Balance
Sheet date.

Undiscounted amount
Particatars Carrying Amount payable Total
within 1year

An at March 31, 2025

Non-derivative labilitics
Borrowings 3,324.80 3,271.36 332480
Trade payables 7,436.63 7.436.63 7,436.63
Other current liabilities 3,946,95 3,946.95 3,946.95
Provisions 163.44 8485 16344

As at March 31, 2024

Non-derivative liabilities
Borrowings 844 44 817 55 844 44
Trade payables 5,729 57 5,729 57 5,729 57
Other current liabilities 5.340.37 5,340.37 5,340.37

Provisions 15976 8502 ]59&




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Standal Fi {al S! as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise slated)

47 Related Party Disclosure under Ind AS 24

| List of Related Parties
a, Promotors/Directors

1 Mi Aasif Khan, Promoter and Director (Upto 29-12-2022)
2 Mr Hemant Anavkar, Promoter and Director
3. Mrs. Naseem Khan, Divector (Upto 02-01-2024)
4. Mr. Amjad Arbani, Non-Executive Director (From 13-07-2024)
5 Mr. Aarif Khan, Promotet
6. Mr. Chirag Doshi, Nominee Director {From 16-01-2023 upto 04-06-2024), Non-Executive Director (From 06-06-2024)
7. Mi. Shyam Nagorao Khante, Independent Director (From 26-06-2024)
8 Mrs. Aparna Sharma, Independent Director (From 03-04-2024)
9 Mr.Naushad Panjwani, Independent Director (Prom 30-07-2024) and Chairman (from 17-02-2025)

. Key Managerial Personnel {(KMP)
1. Mr. Ashwani Singh, Chicf Exceutive Officer (From 14-03-2024)
2 Mr. Guman Mal Jain, Chief Financial Offices (From 22-01-2024 upto 17-10-2024 )
3. Ms. Neetu Buchasia, Company Secretary (From 22-01-2024)
4. Mr. Kalpesh Chauhan, Chicf Financial Officer (From 18-11-2024)

¢, Subsidiaries
1. FABL International Technologies LLP, India (Formerly Fablife Process Technologies LLE) (From N1-03-2024)
2. FT Inslilulions Private Limited, India (From 28-11-2023)
3. Fabtech Technolagies LLC, UAE (From 26-12-2023)
4. FTS Cleanrooms Systems LLC, UAE (From 09-02-2024)

d. Associate
1 Mark Maker Engineering Private Limited (rom 29-12-2024)

e, Companies / Firms in which directors/ KMP have significant lnfluence
1. Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP
2 F Plus Healthcaie Technologies Private Limited (Formerly F Plus Healthcare Technologies LLP)
3. Altair Partition Systems LLP
4. FABL International Technologies LLP (Formerly Fablife Process Technologies LLP) (Upto 29-02-2024)
5. Fabsafe Technologies Private Limiled
6, Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited (Formerly Fabtech Technologies Cleantooms Private Limited)
7. FT Institutions Private Limited (Formerly Fabtechnologies Lifesciences Private Limited) (Upto 31-10-2023)
8 Advantek Air systems Private Limited
9 Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited (Formerly knoswn as Fabtech Technologies International Limited)

-
=

10. G7 Universal LLC (From 22-07-2022)
11 SA Universat LLC (From 06-10-2022)
12. Tacifab Technologics LLP

13 Fillpac Solutions Private Limited

14. Podlech I.ifescienses Private Limited
15, Golden Hour Productions LLP

f. Relatives of key management

1 Mrs, Manisha Anavkar, Wife of Mr, Hemant Anavkay
2 Mr. Aman Anavkar, Son of Mr_}Hemant Anavkar

3. Mrs. Haifa Khan, Wife of Mr_Aasif Khan

4 Mr Aamer Aasif Khan, Son of Mr Aasif Khan

5 Mr Aatif Khan, brother of Mr Aasif Khan

Framsaction with the

ated partien during the yoar

Nature of Transaction

Name of the Related Party

For the year ended

For e year ended

March 31, 2025 March 31,2024

Purchas AlLir Partilion Systoms KL 13780 45210
Advantek Air Systems Private limited 13016 4999
Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited 1,522.85 1,351.02
Fabsale Technologies Private Limited 260,12 32359
1SA Procuss Equipments Private Limited 1,148.76 1,031.82
FABL Intenational Technologies LLP 039 956 36
Pacifab Technologies LLP 99.94 8286

Installation Pacifab lechnologies LLP 9.10

Sales FTS Cleanrooms Systems LLC 6373.20 .
Fabtech Technologies Internalional Private Limited - 273173
Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited 030

Rent paid Fabtech Tumkey Projects LLI® 96 00 8250
Mrs Naseem Khan 240 240

Remuncration (Salary, fces and Commission) Mr. Aasif Khan .
Mr. Hemant Anavkar 55.50 5550
Mrs Manisha Anavkar 53.88 53 88
Mrs Haifa Khan
Mr. Aman Anavkar
Mr. Aamer Aasif Khan 450 1800
Mr. Ashwani Singh 12913 584
Mr Guman Mal Jain 45.75 1506
Ms. Nectu Buchasia 741 107
Mr Kalpesh Chauhan 1117

Board Sitting Fees Mrs Naseem Khan 015
Mr Amijad Arbani 0.70 055
Mr. Chirag Dashi 0.75 045
Mrs Aparna Sharma 370
Mr Naushad Panjwani 3.20
Mr. Shyam Khante 370

Sales commission G7 Universal LLC 14454 28375
SA Universal LLC 4149




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
i o

Noles forming part of the Standal

(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise slated)

as at March 31, 2025

For the year ended For the year ended
Nature of Transactlon Name of the Related Party March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Reimbursement of expenses (net) TFabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited 12 053
Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited 1845 1757
FTS Cleanroom Systems LLC 12690 =
FABL Intemalional Technologies L.LP 0.69
Mrs Aparna Sharma 0.07
Mr. Shyam Khante 02
Mr. Aatif Khan 111)
Interest Income Tabtech Technologies Intermational Private Limited 474 6204
FT Institutions Privale Limited 3250 352
FABL Inlemational Technologies LLP 38.79
Fabtech Technologies LLC,UAE 125.40
Mark Maker Engincering Pvt Ltd 225
Thidormark Charges Fabtech Techodughes Internatiomal Friviale Limited naa 2236
111 Balances as on vear end:
g : Asat As al
Nature of Transaction R .Name of the Related Party March 31, 2025 March 31, 2634
Trade receivables Fabiteshy Trirnbey Projects LLEP 2R 268 H4
Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited 1,25448 2,397 37
FTS Cleanrooms System LI.C 131590
Other receivables (Reimbursement of expenses) FABL International Technologics LLP 3383 343
Trade payables Altair Partition Systems LLP 11.60
Fabtech Turnkey Projecls LLP B.64 8.64
Advantek Air Systems Privale Limited 663
Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited 554.66 53587
Mrs. Naseem Khan 040 040
Falwafe Technologies Private Limited 133.64 2768
Pacifab Technologies LLP 3028 1410
Fabtech Technologies Internatienal Private Limited 2508 2414
Payable tu Directors Mrs Naseem Khan 0.14
Mr. Amjad Arbani 040
Advances against supplies FABL International Technologies LLP 563.61 571.25
Fabsafe Technologics Prvate Limited -
Advantek Air Systems Private Limiled 33.67 -
Altair Partition Systems LLP - 10.89
Pacifab Technologies LLLP -
TFabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited 0.88
TSA Process Equipments Private Limiled 214
Mark Maker Engineering Private Limited 9.75 -
Mr. Aatif Khan 11
Mr. Aamer Aasif Khan 247
Security deposit Fabtech Tumkey Projects LLP 91.44 97 80
Loans Fabteeh Technnlagies International Private Limited - 17925
FT Institutions Privale Limiled 455.88 161.62
Fabl Intemational Technologies LLI 66010
Fabtech Technologies LLLC, UAE 1,963.61
Mark Maker Engincering Private Limited 10225
Investment FABL International Technologies LLP 1,293.65 1473 44
FT Institutions Privale Limited 1.00 100
Fillpac Solutions Private Limited 0.10 n1o
Mark Maker Enginecring Private Limited 799.99
Fabtech Technologies LLC, UAE 23.77
Capital C Fabtech Technolagies LLC, UAE 2269
Notes:

i. No amounts pertaining to related parties have been provided for as daubtful debts. Also, no amounts have been written off or written back during the year
ii. Also refer nate no. 26 for borrowings guaranteed by directors
iii. Transactions wilh relaled parties arc at arm's length and in the ordinary courses of business




& <t

Py 9

—

{uogrzyiowe
29 uoneardag

oTjeI [OY] Ul 358213 03 SPES| SIy} pue 189k 3se 0} — . p— o (%)
pareduton se sasuadxa 1ay8ny parmour sey Aueduro) ayr, %hECSE %64 ST %8001 SIREVIReL = w.Hmeﬁ_MwnWMvu o1 Mﬁw JUSUIIS2AUT U0 Wy (
1s9I9jul 210§3q sSunurey
(Anpqerny (350D PoureULy +
oneI gHOY Ul 3583I03p 03 SPea] STy} pue reaf ise] o} . _— - Xe} poLIfAp  Xe} pue sway feuondsoxs (%) padkordua
paredurod se sasuadxa 19ySny parmout sey Auedwo) ayf, %69TE %64'6C %S00¢ + Sutmourrog + Aymby) 210J3q JjOI]) Xe} pue rendes uo wimay (
pakordurg renden  3sarajur 210§3q sSumurey
-JeaA 9} SuLmp paures jgoid 13yS1y 03 pea] syl . . . d 0 d
05 301n0s [euondsoxa oy suwoou sey Auedwo) YL %0€°6¢ %S9TL %ETI1L UOHEISd() U101} SNUSAIY Xe[ 181V 3old (%) owerigoxd 3o (1
‘suoneIado WOy SNMUIASI UT ISLaIUT e ! ) (semqqer] JuaLIny) - 513558 . on R S e s (sawum) oyerx
01 pea sey [ended SunjIom Jo UoLIESI[3IN JUSDYIY ®YTSY 9€C 48 Jua1Iny) reyider) Suryzopy i 4 d 1anourm repdend 19N (4
) . . (sowumy) oryes I9A0UIN
arqeorrdde 10N %658 91'e 76T sajqede  apei] aderany saseydIn,J (210 sojqeAed speay (8
S ) . S9[EAIRIIY (sawn) oryer JoaouIny
ajqeoridde joN % 9%'9 [ 8L apes] Bz suonjerado WIOL) IMUDAFY so1qeatasaz opeIL.
(satI03URAU]
ur saduey)) + speiy, (soum) onyer
o/ 09" " q A1 b .
g LR RN %98L1 0c's S0°8 ojudauy SBesany ur 2015 Jo aseydInJ) 1aaouIny A101u2Au] (3
P[OS Spo0D JO 350D
Aymba
aiqeondde joN %HTL %1¥'SC %ST'LT xey zayge goid (%) Lambo uo wmay (p
SIap[OYaIeyg 8eIsAy
“reak JuaLImnd ayj ur jusuraimbazr eyded Surjiom - - . . S, 201AI9S 392 oner
a3 yeawr 03 Surmoiroq [euonppe uaye; sey Auedwo) BLLSE 69C 1wl MRS Iged 103 a[qeqreae Surureg  aSeIano)) 31A19G 399 (0
“Tea JusLmd 3} ul juswennbar rejdes Sunjrom (Gt AT s s O
. i U moba1 = i %607 18T 80°0 120 £ymba szapoyaIeyg Jo sepLINIEW JUSLIND [DUT) one1 Aynbg-1qa( (q
a3 199w 03 Surmouroq [euonIppe usye} sey Auedwo) ; - i : :
sigad (=0l
apqesydde yopN el =5 i T oFL san[iqer] JuaIm) slessy juauny  (sawuy) opes wanmy (e
SE0T '€ YA 18 SV (g /(v) (g) (v)
%Sg UeYy) Bieals QdueLEeA $T0T “LE YoreW STOT 1€ yaEp JojEUTOURGE ojeraumy sremonreg
SDUPLIEA I0] UOSEIY % e sy Je 8y

sonel ednAeuy gf

(pa1e1S ISIMIAIO SSI[UN SYPTe] YN UL Jurnoury)
SZ0T ‘TE YPIRIA 1¢ SE sjuawmaje)§ [eoueuL] suofepuels a3 jo jxed Sunnoy sajoN
(paImur] eAn SAI0[OUYII T, Y3}qe SE UMOWD A[13ULI0]) pajrur] sar8ojouyda ], yodiqey



Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Fi ial as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR Jakhs unless otherwise stated)

49 Leases
Information about leases for which the group is a lessee arc presented below:

A) Right of use assets

Particulars Amount
Balance as at April 01, 20123 112.89
Additions 298.77
Depreciation on Right of Use (ROU) assets (136.77)
Adjustments on account of Lease Modification :
Disposals =
Balance as at Mareh 31, 2024 274,89
Additions 2,897.30
Depreciation on Right of Use (ROU) assets (173.70)
Adjustments on account of Lease Modification -
Dsposals :
Balance as at March 31, 2025 2,998.49
(B) Lease liabilities

Particulars Amount
Balance as at March 31, 2023 116.20
Add: Interest cost accrued during the year 11.09
Less: Payment of Liability (144.78)
Adjustments on account of Lease Modification -
Additions 279.61
Disposals
Balance as at Mareh 31, 2024 262.13
Add: Interest cost accrued during the year I
Less: Payment of Liability (179.73)
Adjustments on account of Lease Modification =
Additions 2,790.97
Disposals -
Balance as at March 31, 2025 290259

(C) Maturity analysis - Discounted Cashflows of Contractual maturities of lease liabilities:

Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Upio twelve months 254,74 144.47
One to five years 1,315.45 117.66
Ahove 5 vears B 1,332.40 =
Total _ B 2,902.59 26213

(D) Amount recognised in statement of profit & loss:

For the Year ended  For the Year ended

Particulars o March 31, 2125 March 31, 2024
Interest Cust on Lease Liabilitivs 29.22 11.09
Amortisation of Right of Use assets 173.70 11757
Rental Expenses recorded for short-term lease payments and
payments for leases of low-value assets not included in the 33.28 2527

measurement of the lease liabilitv

(E) Amount recognised in statement of cash flows:

For the Year ended  For the Year ended

fartinfae March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Cash payments for the principal & interest portion of the lease liability within financing activities 179.73 144.78
Short-term lease payments, payments for leases of low-val ssets and variable leas ts
erm payments, payments for leases uf low-value assets and variable lease payments 3328 2527

not included in the measurement of the lease liability within operating activities,
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The balances in respect of trade receivables and payables and loans and advances, as appearing in the books of accounts are subject to confirmations from the
vespective parties and are pending reconciliations / adjustments arising there from, if any. The same is not expected to have any material impact on the financials
statements,

As per the contractual terms with customers, company provide warranty to the customer for 18 months from the date of sale or 12 month from the date of
installation whichever is earlier. These warranties are backed by the vendor's wairanty on the product. No Provision for Warranty has been created since the
vendor of the company fully covers the product warranty cost pertaining to the material supplied by them for potential future warranty claims,

The investment in the equity shares of TSA Process Equipment Pvt. Ltd. ("TSA") till February 06, 2024 was classified as an investment in associate in accordance
with Ind AS 27. The said investment ceases to be an investment in associate from February 06, 2024 as a company decided to dispose off its investment in TSA to
Thurmax Limited vide Share Purchase and Share Subscription Agreement dated February 06, 2024. Accordingly, as per Ind AS 105 Non-current Assets Held for
Sale and Discontinued Operations, from the cessation date the investment in TSA has been valued at lower of carrying amount or fair value (net of cost),

Events after the Reporting period

The Company's Board of Directors approved the sale of 51% equity interest in its wholly-owned subsidiary i.e FABL International Technologies LLP. The
reconstitution deed reflecting this sale was executed after the reporting date but prior to the approval of these standalone financial statements,

Since the event uccurred after the reporting period and does not provide evidence of conditions existing at the reporting date, it is classified as a non-adjusting

event under Ind AS 10 - Events after the Reporting Period. Accordingly, no adjustments have been made to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2025, in respect of this event

1f the sale of the 51% stake had been recognized as an adjusting event in the current reporting period, it would have 1esulted in a gain estimated to INR 90.52
Lakhs from the derecognition of the subsidiary in the standalone financial statements

Other disclosure requirements as per Schedule IIT

(i)  The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami
property.

(i)  The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period
(it}  The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.
(iv)  The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the

understanding that the Intermediary shall: (a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatscever by or on
behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Bencficiarics,

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall: (a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other petsons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(v)  The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(vi) The Company is not declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution (as defined under the Companies Act, 2013) or consortium thereof or
other lender in accordance with the guidelines on willful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of Tndia,
(vii) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right-of-Use Assets) during the year,

(viii) The Company doesn’t have any co-owned properties or the properties (including properties for which the lease agreement executed and disclosed as ‘Right-
of-Use Assets' in standalone financial information) title deed of which are held by the others.

(ix) The Company has not granted any Loans or Advances in the nature of loans to promoters, Directors, KMPs and granted Loans to the related parties (as
defined under Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other person

Type of Borrower Amount of loan or advance in the|Percentage to the total Loans and Payable terms
nature of loan outstanding advances in the nature of loans
Related Parties 3,181.84 92,65%| Receivable on demand

() The Company has used the borrowings from the banks only for its intended purpose during the financial year

(xi)  The Company did not have any transaction with companies struck off under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of Companies Act, 1956
during the current and previous financial year.
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55 Previous years' figures have been re-grouped/ re-classified wherever necessary, to confirm to current period’s classification in order to comply with the
requirements of the amended Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013

For Ajmera And Ajmera For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Fabtech Technologies Limited
Firm Registration No.: 018796C CIN: LI74990 M 20181 L.CI 16357
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